
Publication Date:  October 19, 2012 
 
 

SCHEDULED MEETINGS: 
 

 5:00 p.m. Tuesday, October 23rd, Finance Committee meeting:  
 This meeting is pertaining to Agenda Items 9 A & B and will be held in the Multi-Purpose Room, 

#236, second floor of the City Administration Building, 201 Spring Street. 
  
 REMINDER:  The next Budget Committee meeting is scheduled for Monday, October 22nd at 6:00 

p.m. in the Multipurpose Room,  
 

 REMINDER:  the next Committee meetings are scheduled for 5:00 p.m. Monday, Nov 5th, 2012. 
 Committee agendas will be available on Friday, November 2nd, 2012.  

 
SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 

REGULAR MEETING 
      TUESDAY, OCTOBER 23rd, 2012 

 
5:55 p.m. Pre Meeting Activities 
 

Pledge of Allegiance 
  Invocation -  Mayor Sprouse 
 

6:00 p.m. OFFICIAL AGENDA 
 

1. Large Print agendas are available at the back of the room, next to the 
            main entrance 
 

2. Call to Order - Mayor Doug Sprouse 
      

3. Roll Call – City Clerk Denise Pearce 
 
  Recognition of a Quorum 
 
4. Comments from Citizens 
 

The Council will hear brief comments from citizens during 
this period on issues not on the agenda.  No action will be 
taken tonight.  All comments will be taken under 
advisement.   
 

5. Reports 
 

a) Planning Commission Report from June 3rd meeting (will be passed out later) 
b) Street & Capital Improvement Program Update.  Pg 1  
c) Buildings & Inspection for September  Pg’s 2-4 

 
6. Approval of Minutes  

 
  a) October 9th, 2012  Pg’s 5-14 
 
7. A Report on the Economic Development Program by Lance Eads, VP of Economic 

Development, Chamber of Commerce. 
 
8. Procedural Motions 
 

A. Entertain Motion to read all Ordinances and Resolutions by title only. 
 
B. Entertain Motion to dispense with the rule requiring that ordinances be fully and 

distinctly read on three (3) different days for ordinances listed on this agenda as item 
numbers….9 A & B; 11 A & B; 13. (Motion must be approved by two-thirds (2/3) of 
the council members).  

 
9. Finance Committee Report & Recommendations by Chairman Bobby Stout: 
 

A.  An Ordinance authorizing the issuance of Sales and Use Tax Bonds, Series 2012 
for the purpose of financing the cost of capital improvements; pledging collections of 
a 1.0% sales and use tax to pay the principals of and interest on the bonds; 
prescribing other matters relating thereto; and declaring an emergency.  Pg’s 15-35 

 



B.  An Ordinance to waive competitive bidding for the purchase of Health, Dental, Life, 
Vision and Long Term Disability Insurance. Pg’s 36-37 

 
C.  A Resolution amending the 2012 Budget of the Buildings Department. Pg’s 38-39 

 
10. A Resolution setting a hearing date on a petition to abandon a portion of a utility 

easement in the City of Springdale, Arkansas, presented by City Attorney Jeff Harper 
(petitioner Buffy Howle, property located at 3827 S. Miller Road). Pg’s 40-42 

 
11. Planning Commission Recommendations by Planning Director Patsy Christie: 
 

A.  An Ordinance rezoning 1.498 acres owned by J & I Partners, LLC located at 3093 
E. Robinson Road from Agricultural District (A-1) to General Commercial District (C-
2) and declaring an emergency.  Pg’s 43-45 

 
B. An Ordinance rezoning 2.5 acres owned by Richland Commercial Masonry 

Company located at 3215 N. Thompson from General Commercial District (C-2) to 
Thoroughfare Commercial District (C-5) and declaring an emergency. Pg’s 46-48 

 
C.  A Resolution approving a Conditional Use at Grand Valley Subdivision Phase I Lot 

9 as set forth in Ordinance No. 4030, requested by Brian Glenn on behalf of Grand 
Valley Property Owner’s Association. Pg’s 49-50 

 

WAIVER: 
 
D.  A Resolution approving a Waiver of Street Improvements, Drainage, Curbs, Gutters 

and Sidewalks as set forth in Ordinance No. 3725 to 114 Sage Street in connection 
with W12-13.  Pg’s 51-52 

 
E.  A Resolution approving a Waiver of Street Improvements, Drainage, Curbs, Gutters 

and Sidewalks as set forth in Ordinance No. 3725 to Parcel’s #001-14804-002 and 
#001-14804-000 in connection with W12-14. (Property located at 16827 E Hwy 412)  
Pg’s 53-54 

 
12. A Resolution authorizing the execution of a rental contract for locating communication 

equipment for the Fire Department, presented by Fire Chief Mike Irwin. Pg’s 55-64 
 
13. An Ordinance authorizing the City Clerk to file a Clean-up Lien for the removal of 

overgrown brush and debris within the City of Springdale, Arkansas, located at 4403 
Atchison Avenue, 4112 Green Side Lane, 715 N. Mill Street, 3003 Napa Lane and 3068 
Napa Lane, presented by City Attorney Jeff Harper.   Pg’s 65-92 
 

14. A Resolution authorizing the Mayor to sign a relocation agreement with Springdale 
Water Utilities for the Johnson Road Project, presented by Patsy Christie, Planning 
Director. Pg’s 93-97  

 
15. Comments from Department Heads. 
 
16. Comments from Council Members. 
 
17. Comments from City Attorney. 
 
18. Comments from Mayor Sprouse. 
 
19. Adjournment. 
 



~ ,..... 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: City Council Members 

FROM: Patsy Christie, Division Director 

DATE: October 23, 2012 

SUBJECT: Capital Improvement Program Status Update 

Capital Improvement Program: 

1) Don Tyson Parkway Interchange 
• Reed and Associates has been preparing appraisals and the appraisal 

review process is underway. 
• Staking of the Right .of-Way has been performed along all property 

acquisition parcels. 
• 1 00% plans, specifications, and cost estimate for the Don Tyson 

Parkway Interchange were submitted to AHTD. 

2) Johnson Road -1-540 to Hwy 412 
• The City has entered into a construction contract with APAC and a 

notice to proceed for Phase I has been Issued for Monday, October 
22"d. 

• SWU has entered into a construction contract with Emery Sapp & Sons 
for their relocations. 

• A preconstruction conference was held on Tuesday, October 16th. 
• A bid opening for the demolition and asbestos abatement contract was 

held on Tuesday, October 2"d, and D & R, LLC. was the low bidder. 
We are awaiting the return of an executed contract. 

3) Elm Springs Road Improvements - Phase II 
• A final walkthrough for Springdale Water Utilities occurred on Friday, 

September 21st. 
• A final walkthrough with AHTD was performed on Thursday, October 

4th. 
• The contractor is working to address the remaining punch list items. 



td 

Business UC811Ses 

Business License 

Env110nment 

Dead Tree 

Fences 

Graffiti 

Inoperative Motor Vehicles 

Junk and Trash 

Refrigerators I Freezer 

Stagnant Water 

Tall Grass and Weeds 

Tree Debris 

Unsanitary pools 

Home Ofllce Inspection 

Home Office 

Property Maintenance 

Fences 

General Residence 
Maintenance 

Over Occupancy 

Pest Infestation 

MYGOV.US 

City of Springdale"s 

Mayor Doug Sprouse and City Council Report 
Month of September, 2012 

Complaints Complaint Inspector Cloud 
Total Working ArchiVed (No N- Completad Based Based Initial Total • No Valuntery City 

Compt.IIIUiCamplalntsComplaints VIolation) casn cases Cases Cases lnspedionaReinspedionslnspectlons Citations Caun VIolations Compliancti\batements 

5 

4 

0 

3 

35 

0 

2 

91 

3 

0 

4 

2 

5 

0 

2 

3 

2 

0 

0 

6 

0 

1 

25 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

2 

2 

0 

2 

29 

0 

1 

66 

2 

0 

4 

5 

0 

2 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

6 

8 

0 

0 

5 

31 

0 

2 

111 

12 

0 

0 

5 

0 

0 

11 

9 

0 

0 

5 

130 

1 

2 

387 

24 

5 

5 

13 

2 

3 

5 

4 

0 

0 

3 

36 

0 

2 

90 

3 

0 

4 

2 

5 

0 

2 

4 

9 

0 

1 

8 

82 

4 

405 

25 

0 

0 

0 

7 

0 

0 

17 

15 

0 

0 

8 

158 

1 

3 

463 

35 

0 

0 

6 

16 

0 

3 

32 

14 

0 

0 

12 

200 

1 

4 

714 

47 

0 

0 

9 

22 

0 

2 

City of Springdale 1 Mayor Doug Sprouse and City Council Report 1 Printed 1010412012 

49 

29 

0 

0 

20 

358 

2 

7 

1177 

82 

0 

0 

15 

38 

0 

5 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

12 

0 

0 

22 

0 

5 

0 

2 

0 

10 

5 

0 

0 

5 

114 

1 

355 

22 

0 

0 

4 

8 

2 

2 

0 

0 

0 

1 

0 

2 

51 

5 

0 

0 

0 

1 

0 

Page 1 of 3 



£d 

Pools 

Signs 

Illegal Signs 

Sign Pemit Required 

Solid Waste 

Trash can Left at Curb 

4 

3 

0 

2 

streets, alclewallcs & public places 

Address Numbers 2 

Obstruction on Roadway 

Obstruction on Sidewalk 

Trafftc & Vehicles 

Parking & driving on sidewalk 

Parking And Storage Certain 
Vehicles 

Parking in the yard. 

Ulllllles 

Water Service 

V.cant Building 

Vacant Building 

Zoning 

Accessory Structures 

Building Permits Required 

Business in Residential 

Fence Requirements 

Garage Sales Permits 

MYGOV.US 

3 

8 

0 

0 

3 

3 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

1 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

3 

2 

0 

2 

1 

2 

7 

0 

0 

2 

2 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

3 

0 

4 

0 

0 

0 

2 

3 

0 

0 

1 

1 

0 

0 

5 

16 

16 

2 

7 

0 

1 

1 

13 

24 

11 

3 

3 

0 

2 

4 

3 

0 

2 

2 

1 

1 

3 

8 

0 

0 

3 

3 

1 

0 

5 

13 

0 

7 

0 

0 

0 

13 

17 

0 

11 

2 

0 

0 

0 

6 

15 

18 

2 

10 

0 

1 

12 

26 

1 

11 

2 

3 

3 

0 

2 

11 

14 

20 

1 

16 

2 

0 

0 

13 

24 

1 

0 

1 

6 

0 

0 

CJty of Springdale 1 Mayor Doug Sprouse and City Council Report I Printed 1010412012 

17 

29 

38 

3 

26 

2 

1 

25 

50 

2 

11 

3 

9 

3 

0 

3 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

2 

1 

2 

0 

1 

0 

2 

4 

0 

11 

2 

0 

0 

5 

14 

14 

1 

5 

0 

0 

1 

9 

20 

1 

0 

0 

2 

1 

0 

1 

1 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

3 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

Page2of3 



td 

Miscellaneous Zoning 1 0 1 0 0 1 1 0 2 3 5 0 0 0 1 0 
Violations 

Partdng-Auto Sales/Services 0 0 0 a 0 8 0 7 8 10 18 0 0 0 8 0 

Surfacing 0 0 0 a 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Totals 192 47 145 0 198 714 191 622 848 1180 2028 1 0 72 612 68 

MYGOV.US City of Springdale 1 Mayor Doug Sprouse and City Coundl Report I Printed 1010412012 Page3of3 



~ 
Ul 

SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
OCTOBER 9, 2012 

The City Council of the City of Springdale met in regular session on October 9, 2012, in 
the City Council Chambers, City Administration Building. Mayor Doug Sprouse called 
the meeting to order at 6:00p.m. 

Roll call was answered by: 

Doug Sprouse 
Brad Bruns 
Jeff Watson 
Mike Overton 
Eric Ford 
Bobby Stout 
Rick Evans 
Jim Reed 
Kathy Jaycox 
Jeff Harper 
Denise Pearce 

Department heads present: 

Wyman Morgan 
Patsy Christie 
Mike Peters 
Mike Irwin 
Rick McWhorter 
Loyd Price 
SamGoade 
Mike Chamlee 
Courtney Kremer 

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES 

Mayor 
Ward3 
Ward3 
Ward2 
Ward4 
Ward 4 (Absent) 
Ward2 
Ward 1 
Ward 1 
City Attorney 
City Clerk!freasurer 

Director of Finance & Admin. 
Planning & Comm. 'Dev. Director 
Police Captain 
Fire Chief 
Parks & Recreation Director 
Human Resource Director 
Public Works Director 
Chief Building Official 
Animal Services Director 

Alderman Jaycox moved the minutes of the September 25,2012 City Council meeting be 
approved as presented. Alderman Reed made the second. 

There was a voice vote of all ayes and no nays. 

ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS READ BY TITLE ONLY 

Alderman Reed made the motion to read all Ordinances and Resolutions by title only and 
to dispense with the rule requiring that ordinances be fully and distinctly read on three (3) 
different days for all items listed on this agenda. Alderman Evans made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford 

No: None 

REPORT ON PREPARATIONS FOR THE BOND SALES BY BOB WRIGHT 
(CREWS & ASSOCIATES) AND KEVIN FAUGHT (STEPHENS INC) 

Bob Wright, Crews & Associates, and Kevin Faught, Stephens Inc., were at council to 
update them on the bond issue. He reported a pretty lengthy credit package was put 
together for Standard and Poor's and two analysts came in last week to visit the area. 
They should know the credit rating on these bonds by tomorrow and will report back in a 
couple of weeks. 



~ 
C'\ 

SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
OCTOBER 9, 2012 

RESOLUTION NO. 110-12- AMENDING THE 2012 BUDGET OF THE POLICE 
DEPARTMENT 

Mayor Sprouse presented a Resolution amending the 2012 Budget of the Police 
Department appropriating $8,500 for a vehicle lift and $3,500 for SUV seats. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE 2012 BUDGET OF THE 
POLICE DEPARTMENT 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale Police Department has received 
reimbursements for equipment damages that have not been appropriated for expenditure, 
and 

WHEREAS, the Police Chief has requested an appropriation of $8,500 for a 
vehicle lift and $3,500 for SUV seats; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the 2012 budget of the Police 
Department is hereby amended as follows: 

De,partment 
Police 

Account No. Description 
101 05013970000 Insurance Recoveries 
10105014218030 Capital Equipment 

Present 
Bugget 

-0-
45,500 

Increase I>ecrease 
12,000 

Proposed 
Budget 
12,000 
57,500 Police 12,000 

PASSED AND APPROVED this dayofOctober, 2012. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Jeff C. Harper, City Attorney 

Alderman Ford moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Evans 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 110-12. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4633 -TO WAIVE COMPETITIVE BIDDING FOR INSTALLING 
BOX CULVERTS ON HYLTON ROAD 

Public Works Director Sam Goade presented an Ordinance to waive competitive bidding 
for installing box culverts on Hylton Road. Necessary Construction Company submitted 
the lowest quote of$59,812 for this work. 



"tt 
....... 

SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
OCTOBER 9, 2012 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Aldennan Reed moved the Ordinance "Do Pass". 
Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

James Skelton, 3739 Julio Road, asked CoWicil about getting sidewalks from Julio Road 
down to Don Tyson Parkway. 

The CIP Committee will study this suggestion. 

The vote: 

Yes: Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Evans, Reed 

No: None 

Aldennan Reed moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Aldennan Jaycox made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4633. 

RESOLUTION NO. 111-12 - AUTHORIZING CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECT 
FUNDS FOR THE PURCHASE OF VEHICLES FOR THE FIRE DEPARTMENT 

Fire Chief Mike Irwin presented a Resolution authorizing $125,000 out of Capital 
Improvement Project Funds for the purchase of four vehicles for the Fire Department. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 
PROJECT FUNDS FOR THE PURCHASE OF VEHICLES FOR THE 
FIRE DEPARTMENT 

WHEREAS, the City has disposed of several old Fire Department vehicles that 
were requiring considerable maintenance to keep them running, and 

WHEREAS, the Fire Chief has recommended replacing four of these vehicles, 
and 

WHEREAS, this acquisition could be completed this year and the Fire 
Department using these vehicles to better serve or citizens. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the expenditure of a maximum of 
$125,000 of Capital Improvement Project Funds is hereby authorized for the acquisition 
and equipping of four vehicles for the Fire Department. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this _ day of October, 2012. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 



~ 
QC 

SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
OCTOBER 9, 2012 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Jeff C. Harper, City Attorney 

Alderman Jaycox moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Watson, Overton, Ford, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 111-12. 

RESOLUTION NO. 112-12- AUTHORIZING THE JOHNSON ROAD DEMOLITION 
AND ASBESTOS ABATEMENT CONTRACT 

Staff Engineer Alan Pugh presented a Resolution authorizing the Johnson Road 
demolition and asbestos abatement contract with D & R, LLC., in the amount of 
$82,271.00 with a 10% construction contingency ($8,271.00). There are two structures 
requiring demolition associated with the construction work and utility relocations 
associated with the Johnson Road Project. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AWARD OF THE JOHNSON 
ROAD DEMOLITION AND ASBESTOS ABATEMENT 
CONTRACT. 

WHEREAS, the Right-of-Way is to be cleared for construction work and utility 
relocations associated with the Johnson Road Project (CP-0808, AHTD JOB 
040272/040619, F.A.P. HPP-STP-9399(14)); 

WHEREAS, there are two properties with structures requiring demolition 
associated with the above project (Tract 17- residential structure with outbuildings and 
Tracts 19/20 - Warehouse structure with concrete loading dock); 

WHEREAS, the residential structure has various asbestos containing materials 
which require abatement prior to demolition); 

WHEREAS, sealed competitive bids for the demolition and asbestos abatement 
were opened on October 2, 2012 and D & R, LLC. was the low bidder with a lump sum 
bid of$82,271.00; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE I1' RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that: the Mayor and City Clerk are 
hereby authorized execute a construction contract for the Demolition and Asbestos 
Abatement on the Johnson Road project with D & R, LLC., in the amount of$82,271.00 
with a 10% construction contingency ($8,271.00). The total project cost shall not exceed 
$90,498.10 without Council approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of October, 2012. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 



~ 
\C 

SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
OCTOBER 9, 2012 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Jeff C. Harper, City Attorney 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Evans made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Overton, Ford, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 112-12. 

PROPOSED ORDINANCE ORDERING THE RAZING (DEMOLITION) AND 
REMOVAL OF A COMMERCIAL STRUCTURE LOCATED AT 317 EAST EMMA 
AVENUE 

Alderman Watson said a proposed ordinance came before the Health and Sanitation 
Committee tonight regarding the demolition of a commercial structure located at 317 East 
Emma A venue. The property owner, James Cypert, came before the committee 
indicating that he is working diligently trying to come up with a contractor to make 
repairs and bring the building back into compliance. He requested this ordinance be 
tabled. 

Alderman Watson made the motion, at the recommendation of the Health and Sanitation 
Committee, to table the proposed ordinance until the November 27, 2012 City Council 
meeting. Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Ford, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton 

No: None 

ORDINANCE NO. 4634- ACCEPTING THE REPLAT OF LOT 14 AND 54 IN 
SHENANDOAH HILLS SUBDIVISION TO THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE. 
ARKANSAS. TO BE KNOWN AS LOTS 14A & 15A IN SHENANDOAH HILLS 
SUBDIVISION TO THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE. ARKANSAS AND DECLARING 
AN EMERGENCY (PROPERTY LOCATED SOUTH OF PASIFINO LOOP AND 
WEST OF 71B) 

Patsy Christie presented an Ordinance accepting the Replat of Lot 14 and 54 in 
Shenandoah Hills Subdivision to the City of Springdale, Arkansas, to be known as Lots 
14A & 15A in Shenandoah Hills Subdivision to the City of Springdale, Arkansas and 
declaring an emergency (property located south ofPasifino Loop and west of71B). 

Planning Commission recommended approval at their October 2, 2012 meeting. 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do Pass''. 
Alderman Evans made the second. 

The vote: 



~ .... 
= 

SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
OCTOBER 9, 2012 

Yes: Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford 

No: None 

Alderman Evans moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Reed made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Evans 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4634. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4635 - AUTHORIZING THE CITY CLERK TO FILE A CLEAN
UP LIEN FOR THE REMOVAL OF OVERGROWN BRUSH AND DEBRIS WITHIN 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS. LOCATED AT 2504 JO AVENUE 

City Attorney Jeff Harper presented an Ordinance authorizing the City Clerk to file a 
clean-up lien for the removal of overgrown brush and debris . within the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas, located at 2504 Jo Avenue. Madeline J. Harrell is the owner of the 
property. 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Jaycox moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Evans made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Evans, Reed 

No: None 

Alderman Evans moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Reed made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Evans, Reed, Jaycox 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4635. 

RESOLUTION NO. 113-12- TO LEVY WASHINGTON COUNTY AD VALOREM 
TAXES OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE. ARKANSAS 

City Attorney Jeff Harper presented a Resolution to levy 2012 Washington County Ad 
Valorem Taxes of the City of Springdale, Arkansas. 

RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION TO LEVY WASHINGTON 
COUNTY AD VALOREM TAXES OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS. 



'"C 
~ ,_. 

SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
OCTOBER 9, 2012 

WHEREAS, governing bodies of the municipalities of the State of Arkansas are 
required by law to levy ad valorem taxes at their regular meeting in October of each year; 
and, 

WHEREAS, certain levies are needed to properly finance the operation of the 
City of Springdale, Arkansas. 

WHEREAS, all property taxes and voluntary taxes will be collected by the Tax 
Collector ofW ashington County. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

SECTION 1: That the following levies be approved for collection in the year 
2013 and that copies of this Resolution be sent to the County Clerk and Tax Collector of 
Washington County. 

The 2012 property tax levy to be collected by the Washington County Tax 
Collector are as follows: 

GENERAL FUND 
FIREMEN'S PENSION 
POLICEMEN'S PENSION 

TOTAL 

REAL 
ESTATE 

.0047 

.0005 

.0005 

.0057 

PERSONAL 
PROPERTY 

.0047 

.0005 

.0005 

.0057 

SECTION 2: The 2012 voluntary taxes to be collected by the City Clerk are as 
follows: 

REAL PERSONAL 
ESTATE PROPERTY 

CITY FIRE FUND .0015 .0015 
LmRARY .001 .001 

-
TOTAL .0025 .0025 

SECTION 3: The voluntary taxes will be printed in the Washington County Tax 
Collector's office and shall be billed and collected by the Washington County Tax 
Collector's office. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this _ _ day of , 2012. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Jeff C. Harper, City Attorney 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 



., 
~ 

N 

SPRINGDALE CTIY COUNCIL 
OCTOBER 9, 2012 

Yes: Watson, Overton, Ford, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 113-12. 

RESOLUTION NO. 114-12- TO LEVY BENTON COUNTY AD VALOREM TAXES 
OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS 

City Attorney Jeff Harper presented a Resolution to levy 2012 Benton County Ad 
Valorem Taxes of the City of Springdale, Arkansas. 

RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION TO LEVY BENTON COUNTY AD 
VALOREM TAXES OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS. 

WHEREAS, governing bodies of the municipalities of the State of Arkansas are 
required by law to levy ad valorem taxes at their regular meeting in October of each year; 
and, 

WHEREAS, certain levies are needed to properly finance the operation of the 
City of Springdale, Arkansas. 

WHEREAS, all property taxes except for voluntary taxes will be collected by the 
County Clerk and Tax Collector of Benton County. All voluntary taxes will be collected 
by the City Clerk!freasurer. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

SECTION 1: That the following levies be approved for collection in the year 
2013 and that copies of this Resolution be sent to the County Clerk and Tax Collector of 
Benton County. 

The 2012 property tax levy to be collected by the Benton County Tax Collector 
are as follows: 

REAL PERSONAL 
ESTATE PROPERTY 

GENERAL FUND .0047 .0047 
FIREMEN'S PENSION .0005 .0005 
POLICEMEN'S PENSION .0005 .0005 

--
TOTAL .0057 .0057 

SECTION 2: The 2012 voluntary taxes to be collected by the City Clerk are as 
follows: 

REAL PERSONAL 
ESTATE PROPERTY 

CITY FIRE FUND .0015 .0015 
LIBRARY .001 .001 

--
TOTAL .0025 .0025 



"'C 
~ 
(N 

SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
OCTOBER 9, 2012 

SECTION 3: The voluntary taxes will be printed by the City Clerk's office for 
those residents of Springdale, Arkansas, and shall be billed and collected by the City 
Clerk's office for the City of Springdale, Arkansas. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of , 2012. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Jeff C. Harper, City Attorney 

Alderman Evans moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Overton, Ford, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 114-12. 

RESOLUTION NO. 115-12- AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A GENERATOR 
MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT WITH UNITED ENGINES. LLC. 

Fire Chief Mike Irwin presented a Resolution authorizing the execution of a generator 
maintenance agreement with United Engines, LLC., for ten different facilities with 
backup electric generators that require maintenance. 

RESOLUTION NO .. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A 
GENERATOR MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT WITH UNITED 
ENGINES, LLC 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale currently has ten (1 0) different facilities with 
backup electric generators that require maintenance; and 

WHEREAS, the successful operation of these generators during a power outage 
is critical; and 

WHEREAS, having all of the generators on one contract improves performance 
and reduces the over all costs; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Mayor is hereby authorized to 
execute an inspection, maintenance and repair agreement for emergency standby 
equipment for the annual amount of$10,383.72 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of October, 2012. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 



~ 
~ 

~ 

SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
OCTOBER 9, 2012 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Jeff C. Harper, City Attorney 

Alderman Evans moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Ford, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 115-12. 

COMMITTEE MEETINGS 

The Parks and Recreation Committee will meet on Monday, October 15th, at 5:30 p.m., 
and then the budget meetings will follow starting around 6:00p.m. 

ADJOURNMENT 

Alderman Jaycox made the motion to adjourn. Alderman Reed made the second. 

After a voice vote of all ayes and no nays, the meeting adjourned at 6:3 7 p.m. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk/Treasurer 



1-tj ..... 
til 

ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF SALES 
AND USE TAX BONDS, SERIES 2012 FOR THE PURPOSE OF 
FINANCING THE COST OF CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS; 
PLEDGING COLLECTIONS OF A 1.0% SALES AND USE 
TAX TO PAY THE PRINCIPAL OF AND INTEREST ON THE 
BONDS; PRESCRIBING OTHER MATTERS RELATING 
THERETO; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. 

WHEREAS, there was submitted to the qualified electors of the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas (the "City") the questions of issuing, under Amendment No. 62 to the 
Constitution of the State of Arkansas (the "State") and under Title 14, Chapter 164, Subchapter 3 
of the Arkansas Code of 1987 Annotated (the "Authorizing Legislation"), capital improvement 
bonds, a portion of which are described as follows: (a) bonds in the maximum principal amount 
of $45,000,000 to fmance all or a portion of the costs of new, and improvements to existing, 
streets, roads and bridges, including particularly, without limitation, any curb, gutter and 
drainage improvements, equipment and land acquisition to accomplish such improvements, and 
street lighting, utility adjustments, sidewalks and traffic signals related thereto (the "Street 
Improvements"); (b) bonds in the maximum principal amount of $17,000,000 to fmance all or a 
portion of the costs of park and recreational facilities and improvements and any necessary land 
acquisition, equipment and parking, drainage, lighting and utility improvements therefor (the 
"Park and Recreational Improvements"); and (c) bonds in the maximum principal amount of 
$9,000,000 to finance all or a portion of the costs of equipment, apparatus and new, or 
improvements to existing, facilities for the City's ftre department, including any necessary land 
acquisition and parking improvements therefor (the "Fire Department Improvements"); and 

WHEREAS, at the special election held August 14, 2012, a majority of the 
electors voting on the questions approved the issuance of such bonds; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City has determined to accomplish the Park 
and Recreational Improvements, the Fire Department Improvements and the Street 
Improvements and to issue capital improvement bonds in the aggregate principal amount of 
$ designated as "City of Springdale, Arkansas Sales and Use Tax Bonds, Series 
2012" (the "Series 2012 Bonds"); and 

WHEREAS, the City has made arrangements for the sale of the Series 2012 
Bonds to Crews & Associates, Inc. and Stephens Inc. (collectively, the "Purchaser"), at a price of 
$ (principal amount plus net original issue premium of $ and less 
underwriter's discount of$ , plus accrued interest (the "Purchase Price"), pursuant to 
a Bond Purchase Agreement between the Purchaser and the City (the "Agreement"), which has 
been presented to and is before this meeting; and 

WHEREAS, the Preliminary Official Statement, dated October _, 2012, 
offering the Series 2012 Bonds for sale (the "Preliminary Official Statement"), has been 
presented to and is before this meeting; and 



~ 
1-l 
e'l 

WHEREAS, the Continuing Disclosure Agreement between the City and First 
Security Bank, Searcy, Arkansas, as Dissemination Agent (the "Disclosure Agreement"), 
providing for the ongoing disclosure obligations of the City with respect to the Series 2012 
Bonds, has been presented to and is before this meeting; and 

WHEREAS, the principal amount of the Series 2012 Bonds is allocated among 
purposes as hereinafter set forth in Section 22 hereof; and 

WHEREAS, the City is authorized to issue additional parity bonds under Section 
11 hereof ("Additional Parity Bonds"), and the Series 2012 Bonds and the Additional Parity 
Bonds are hereinafter referred to collectively as the "bonds"; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas: 

Section 1. The offer of the Purchaser for the purchase of the Series 2012 Bonds 
from the City at the Purchase Price, for Series 2012 Bonds bearing interest at the rates per 
annum, maturing and otherwise subject to the terms and provisions hereafter in this Ordinance 
set forth in detail be, and is hereby accepted and the Agreement, in substantially the form 
submitted to this meeting, is approved and the Series 2012 Bonds are hereby sold to the 
Purchaser. The Mayor is hereby authorized and directed to execute and deliver the Agreement 
on behalf of the City and to take all action required on the part of the City to fulfill its obligations 
under the Agreement. 

Section 2. The Preliminary Official Statement is hereby approved and the 
previous use of the Preliminary Official Statement by the Purchaser in connection with the sale 
of the Series 2012 Bonds is hereby in all respects approved and confirmed, and the Mayor be and 
he is hereby authorized and directed, for and on behalf of the City, to execute the Preliminary 
Official Statement and the final Official Statement in the name of the City as set forth in the 
Agreement. 

Section 3. The Disclosure Agreement, in substantially the form submitted to this 
meeting, is approved, and the Mayor is hereby authorized and directed to execute and deliver the 
Disclosure Agreement on behalf of the City. The Mayor and other officers of the City are each 
authorized and directed to take all action required on the part of the City to fulfill the City's 
obligations under the Disclosure Agreement. 

Section 4. Under the authority of the Constitution and laws of the State, including 
particularly Amendment No. 62 to the Constitution of the State and the Authorizing Legislation, 
the Series 2012 Bonds are hereby authorized and ordered issued in the total principal amount of 
$ , the proceeds of the sale of which are necessary to provide all or a portion of the 
funds necessary for accomplishing the Street Improvements, the Park and Recreational 
Improvements and the Fire Department Improvements (collectively, the "Improvements"), 
paying expenses incidental thereto, providing a debt service reserve, and paying expenses of 
issuing the Series 2012 Bonds. 

2 



'"d 
~ 

~ 

The Series 2012 Bonds shall bear interest at the rates and shall mature on 
November 1 in the amounts and in the years as follows : 

Year 
(November 1) 

2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 
2019 
2020 
2021 
2022 
2023 
2024 
2025 
2026 
2027 
2028 
2029 
2030 
2031 
2032 

Amount Interest Rate 

The Series 2012 Bonds shall be issuable only as fully registered bonds without 
coupons in the denomination of $5,000 or any integral multiple thereof. Unless the City shall 
otherwise direct, the Series 2012 Bonds shall be numbered from 1 upward in order of issuance. 
Each Series 2012 Bond shall have a CUSIP number but the failure of a CUSIP number to appear 
on any Series 2012 Bond shall not affect its validity. 

Each Series 2012 Bond shall be dated as of November 1, 2012. Interest on the 
Series 2012 Bonds shall be payable on May 1, 2013, and semiannually thereafter on May 1 and 
November 1 of each year. Payment of each installment of interest shall be made to the person in 
whose name the Series 2012 Bond is registered on the registration books of the City maintained 
by First Security Bank, Searcy, Arkansas, as Trustee and Paying Agent (the "Trustee"), at the 
close of business on the fifteenth day of the month (whether or not a business day) next 
preceding each interest payment date (the "Record Date"), irrespective of any transfer or 
exchange of any such bond subsequent to such Record Date and prior to such interest payment 
date, by check or draft mailed by the Trustee to such owner at his address on such registration 
books; provided, however, payment of interest shall be made by wire transfer if requested by a 
registered owner of the Series 2012 Bonds in the aggregate principal amount of $1,000,000 or 

3 



~ 
~ 

QC 

more. Principal of the Series 2012 Bonds shall be payable at the principal corporate trust office 
of the Trustee. 

Each Series 2012 Bond shall bear interest from the payment date next preceding 
the date on which it is authenticated unless it is authenticated on an interest payment date, in 
which event it shall bear interest from such date, or unless it is authenticated prior to the first 
interest payment date, in which event it shall bear interest from November 1, 2012, or unless it is 
authenticated during the period from the Record Date to the next interest payment date, in which 
case it shall bear interest from such interest payment date, or unless at the time of authentication 
thereof interest is in default thereon, in which event it shall bear interest from the date to which 
interest has been paid. 

Only such Series 2012 Bonds as shall have endorsed thereon a Certificate of 
Authentication substantially in the form set forth in Section 6 hereof (the "Certificate") duly 
executed by the Trustee shall be entitled to any right or benefit under this Ordinance. No Series 
2012 Bond shall be valid and obligatory for any purpose unless and until the Certificate shall 
have been duly executed by the Trustee, and the Certificate of the Trustee upon any such Series 
2012 Bond shall be conclusive evidence that such bond has been authenticated and delivered 
under this Ordinance. The Certificate on any Series 2012 Bond shall be deemed to have been 
executed if signed by an authorized officer of the Trustee, but it shall not be necessary that the 
same officer sign the Certificate on all of the Series 2012 Bonds. 

In case any bond shall become mutilated or be destroyed or lost, the City shall, if 
not then prohibited by law, cause to be executed and the Trustee may authenticate and deliver a 
new bond of like date, series, maturity and tenor in exchange and substitution for and upon 
cancellation of such mutilated bond, or in lieu of and in substitution for such bond destroyed or 
lost, upon the owner paying the reasonable expenses and charges of the City and Trustee in 
connection therewith, and, in the case of a bond destroyed or lost, his filing with the Trustee 
evidence satisfactory to it that such bond was destroyed or lost, and of his ownership thereof, and 
furnishing the City and Trustee with indemnity satisfactory to them. The Trustee is hereby 
authorized to authenticate any such new bond. In the event any such bond shall have matured, 
instead of issuing a new bond, the City may pay the same without the surrender thereof. Upon 
the issuance of a new bond under this Section, the City may require the payment of a sum 
sufficient to cover any tax or other governmental charge that may be imposed in relation thereto 
and any other expenses (including the fees and expenses of the Trustee) connected therewith. 

The City shall cause to be maintained books for the registration and for the 
transfer of the bonds as provided herein and in the bonds. The Trustee shall act as the bond 
registrar. Each bond is transferable by the registered owner thereof or by his attorney duly 
authorized in writing at the principal office of the Trustee. Upon such transfer a new fully 
registered bond or bonds of the same maturity, of authorized denomination or denominations, for 
the same aggregate principal amount will be issued to the transferee in exchange therefor. 

Bonds may be exchanged at the principal corporate trust office of the Trustee for 
an equal aggregate principal amount of bonds of any other authorized denomination or 
denominations. The City shall execute and the Trustee shall authenticate and deliver bonds 

4 



~ 

"""' \C 

which the registered owner making the exchange is entitled to receive. The execution by the 
City of any bond of any denomination shall constitute full and due authorization of such 
denomination and the Trustee shall be thereby authorized to authenticate and deliver such bond. 

No charge shall be made to any owner of any bond for the privilege of transfer or 
exchange, but any owner of any bond requesting any such transfer or exchange shall pay any tax 
or other governmental charge required to be paid with respect thereto. Except as otherwise 
provided in the immediately preceding sentence, the cost of preparing each new bond upon each 
exchange or transfer and any other expenses of the City or the Trustee incurred in connection 
therewith shall be paid by the City. Neither the Trustee nor the City shall be required to transfer 
or exchange any bonds selected for redemption in whole or in part. 

The person in whose name any bond shall be registered shall be deemed and 
regarded as the absolute owner thereof for all purposes, and payment of or on account of the 
principal or premium, if any, or interest on any bond shall be made only to or upon the order of 
the registered owner thereof or his legal representative, but such registration may be changed as 
hereinabove provided. All such payments shall be valid and effectual to satisfy and discharge 
the liability upon such bond to the extent of the sum or sums so paid. 

In any case where the date of maturity of interest on or principal of the bonds or 
the date fixed for redemption of any bonds shall be a Saturday or Sunday or shall be in the State 
a legal holiday or a day on which banking institutions are authorized by law to close, then 
payment of interest or principal need not be made on such date but may be made on the next 
succeeding business day with the same force and effect as if made on the date of maturity or the 
date fixed for redemption, and no interest shall accrue for the period after the date of maturity or 
date fixed for redemption. 

Section 5. The Series 2012 Bonds shall be registered initially in the name of Cede 
& Co., as nominee for the Depository Trust Company ("DTC"), which shall be considered to be 
the registered owner of the Series 2012 Bonds for all purposes under this Ordinance, including, 
without limitation, payment by the City of principal of, redemption price, premium, if any, and 
interest on the Series 2012 Bonds, and receipt of notices and exercise of rights of registered 
owners. There shall be one certificated, typewritten Series 2012 Bond for each stated maturity 
date which shall be immobilized in the custody of DTC with the beneficial owners having no 
right to receive the Series 2012 Bonds in the form of physical securities or certificates. DTC and 
its participants shall be responsible for maintenance of records of the ownership of beneficial 
interests in the Series 2012 Bonds by book-entry on the system maintained and operated by DTC 
and its participants, and transfers of ownership of beneficial interests shall be made only by DTC 
and its participants, by book-entry, the City having no responsibility therefor. DTC is expected 
to maintain records of the positions of participants in the Series 2012 Bonds, and the participants 
and persons acting through participants are expected to maintain records of the purchasers of 
beneficial interests in the Series 2012 Bonds. The Series 2012 Bonds as such shall not be 
transferable or exchangeable, except for transfer to another securities depository or to another 
nominee of a securities depository, without further action by the City. 

5 



~ 
N 
0 

If any securities depository determines not to continue to act as a securities 
depository for the Series 2012 Bonds for use in a book·entry system, the City may establish a 
securities depositorylbook·entry system relationship with another securities depository. If the 
City does not or is unable to do so, or upon request of the owners of all outstanding Series 2012 
Bonds, the City and the Trustee, after the Trustee has made provision for notification of the 
beneficial owners by the then securities depository, shall permit withdrawal of the Series 2012 
Bonds from the securities depository, and authenticate and deliver Series 2012 Bond certificates 
in fully registered form (in denominations of $5,000 or integral multiples thereof) to the assigns 
of the securities depository or its nominee, all at the cost and expense (including costs of printing 
definitive Series 2012 Bonds) ofthe City or of the beneficial owners of the Series 2012 Bonds. 

Prior to issuance of the Series 2012 Bonds, the City shall have executed and 
delivered to DTC a written agreement (the "Representation Letter") setting forth (or 
incorporating therein by reference) certain undertakings and responsibilities of the City with 
respect to the Series 2012 Bonds so long as the Series 2012 Bonds or a portion thereof are 
registered in the name of Cede & Co. (or a substitute nominee) and held by DTC. 
Notwithstanding such execution and delivery of the Representation Letter, the terms thereof shall 
not in any way limit the provisions of this Section or in any other way impose upon the City any 
obligation whatsoever with respect to persons having interests in the Series 2012 Bonds other 
than the registered owners, as shown on the registration books kept by the Trustee. The Trustee 
shall take all action necessary for all representations of the City in the Representation Letter with 
respect to the Trustee to at all times be complied with. 

The authorized officers of the Trustee and the City shall do or perform such acts 
and execute all such certificates, documents and other instruments as they or any of them deem 
necessary or advisable to facilitate the efficient use of a securities depository for all or any 
portion of the Series 2012 Bonds; provided that neither the Trustee nor the City may assume any 
obligations to such securities depository or beneficial owners of Series 2012 Bonds that are 
inconsistent with their obligations to any registered owner under this Ordinance. 

Section 6. The bonds shall be executed on behalf of the City by the manual or 
facsimile signatures of the Mayor and City Clerk and shall have impressed or imprinted thereon 
the seal of the City. The Series 2012 Bonds and the Trustee's Certificate shall be in substantially 
the following form and the Mayor and City Clerk are hereby expressly authorized and directed to 
make all recitals contained therein: 

6 



"'d 
N 

"""' 

REGISTERED 

No. __ 

(Form of Series 2012 Bond) 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
STATE OF ARKANSAS 

COUNTY OF WASHINGTON 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE 

SALES AND USE TAX BOND 
SERIES 2012 

REGISTERED 

Interest Rate: % Maturity Date: November 1, __ _ 
Dated Date: November 1, 2012 
Registered Owner: Cede & Co. 

CUSIP No.: _ _ _ _ 

Principal Amount:---------------------

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 

That the City of Springdale, County of Washington, State of Arkansas (the 
"City"), for value received, hereby promises to pay to the Registered Owner shown above upon 
the presentation and surrender hereof at the principal corporate trust office of First Security 
Bank, Searcy, Arkansas, or its successor or successors, as Trustee and Paying Agent (the 
"Trustee"), on the Maturity Date shown above, the Principal Amount shown above, in such coin 
or currency of the United States of America as at the time of payment shall be legal tender for 
the payment of public and private debts and to pay by check or draft to the Registered Owner 
shown above interest thereon, in like coin or currency from the interest commencement date 
described below at the Interest Rate per annum shown above, payable on each May 1 and 
November 1 after the Dated Date shown above, until payment of such Principal Amount or, if 
this bond or a portion hereof shall be duly called for redemption, until the date fixed for 
redemption, and to pay interest on overdue principal and interest (to the extent legally 
enforceable) at the rate borne by this bond. Payment of each installment of interest shall be 
made to the person in whose name this bond is registered on the registration books of the City 
maintained by the Trustee at the close of business on the fifteenth day of the month (whether or 
not a business day) next preceding each interest payment date (the "Record Date"), irrespective 
of any transfer or exchange of this bond subsequent to such Record Date and prior to such 
interest payment date. Notwithstanding the above, payment of interest shall be made by wire 
transfer when requested by the Registered Owner hereof if it is the registered owner of bonds of 
this issue in the aggregate principal amount of $1,000,000 or more. 

Unless this bond is presented by an authorized representative of The Depository 
Trust Company, a New York corporation (''DTC11

), to the Trustee for registration of transfer, 
exchange or payment, and any certificate issued is registered in the name of Cede & Co. or in 
such other name as is requested by an authorized representative of DTC (and any payment is 
made to Cede & Co. or to such other entity as is required by an authorized representative of 

7 



~ 
N 
N 

DTC), ANY TRANSFER, PLEDGE OR OTHER USE HEREOF FOR VALUE OR 
OTHERWISE BY OR TO ANY PERSON IS WRONGFUL inasmuch as the registered owner 
hereof, Cede & Co., has an interest herein. 

This bond shall bear interest from the payment date next preceding the date on 
which it is authenticated unless it is authenticated on an interest payment date, in which event it 
shall bear interest from such date, or unless it is authenticated during the period from the Record 
Date to the next interest payment date, in which case it shall bear interest from such interest 
payment date, or unless it is authenticated prior to the first interest payment date, in which event 
it shall bear interest from the Dated Date shown above, or unless at the time of authentication 
hereof interest is in default hereon, in which event it shall bear interest from the date to which 
interest has been paid. 

This bond is one of an issue of City of Springdale, Arkansas Sales and Use Tax 
Bonds, Series 2012, aggregating Thousand Dollars ($ in 
aggregate principal amount (the "bonds"), and is issued for the purpose of financing the costs of 
accomplishing street improvements, park and recreational improvements and fire department 
improvements, paying necessary expenses incidental thereto, providing a debt service reserve, 
and paying expenses of authorizing and issuing the bonds. 

The bonds are issued pursuant to and in full compliance with the Constitution and 
laws of the State of Arkansas (the "State"), particularly Amendment No. 62 to the Constitution of 
the State and Title 14, Chapter 164, Subchapter 3 of the Arkansas Code of 1987 Annotated (the 
"Authorizing Legislation"), and pursuant to Ordinance No. of the City duly adopted on 
______ , 2012 (the "Authorizing Ordinance"), and an election duly held on August 14, 
2012 at which the majority of the legal voters of the City voting on the questions approved the 
issuance of the bonds. Reference is hereby made to the Authorizing Ordinance for the details of 
the nature and extent of the security and of the rights and obligations of the City, the Trustee and 
the registered owners of the bonds. The bonds are special obligations of the City, payable from 
the collections that are received by the City (the "Pledged Revenues") from a l.O% sales and use 
tax (the "Tax") levied by the City under Title 26, Chapter 75, Subchapter 2 of the Arkansas Code 
of 1987 Annotated and Ordinance No. 2082 of the City duly adopted on March 13, 1992, and the 
City hereby pledges the Pledged Revenues for the payment of this bond. The City has reserved 
the right in the Authorizing Ordinance to issue additional bonds under the Authorizing 
Ordinance on a parity of security with the bonds. 

The bonds are subject to extraordinary and optional redemption as follows: 

( 1) The bonds shall be redeemed by the City from proceeds of the bonds not 
needed for the intended purposes on any interest payment date, in whole or in part, and if in part 
in inverse order of maturity and by lot within a maturity in such manner as the Trustee shall 
determine, at a redemption price equal to the principal amount being redeemed plus accrued 
interest to the redemption date. 

(2) The bonds are subject to redemption at the option of the City, from funds 
from any source, on and after , 20_, in whole at any time or in part on any 

8 



~ 
~ 
~ 

interest payment date, at a redemption price equal to the principal amount being redeemed plus 
accrued interest to the redemption date. If fewer than all of the bonds shall be called for 
redemption, the particular maturities of the bonds to be redeemed shall be selected by the City in 
its discretion. If fewer than all of the bonds of any one maturity shall be called for redemption, 
the particular bonds or portion thereof to be redeemed from such maturity shall be selected by lot 
by the Trustee. 

Notice of redemption identifying the bonds or portions thereof (which shall be 
$5,000 or a multiple thereof) to be redeemed and the date they shall be presented for payment 
shall be given by the Trustee, not less than 30 nor more than 60 days prior to the date fixed for 
redemption, by mailing a copy of the redemption notice by first class mail, postage prepaid, or 
by other standard means, including facsimile transmission and electronic communication, to all 
registered owners of bonds to be redeemed. Failure to mail an appropriate notice or any such 
notice to one or more registered owners of bonds to be redeemed shall not affect the validity of 
the proceedings for redemption of other bonds as to which notice of redemption is duly given in 
proper and timely fashion. All such bonds or portions thereof thus called for ~edemption and for 
the retirement of which funds are duly provided in accordance with the Authorizing Ordinance 
prior to the date fixed for redemption will cease to bear interest on such redemption date. 

This bond is transferable by the Registered Owner shown above in person or by 
his attorney-in-fact duly authorized in writing at the principal corporate trust office of the 
Trustee, but only in the manner, subject to the limitations and upon payment of the charges 
provided in the Authorizing Ordinance, and upon surrender and cancellation of this bond. Upon 
such transfer a new fully registered bond or bonds of the same maturity, of authorized 
denomination or denominations, for the same aggregate principal amount, will be issued to the 
transferee in exchange therefor. This bond is issued with the intent that the laws of the State 
shall govern its construction. 

The City and the Trustee may deem and treat the Registered Owner shown above 
as the absolute owner hereof for the purpose of receiving payment of or on account of principal 
hereof and interest due hereon and for all other purposes, and neither the City nor the Trustee 
shall be affected by any notice to the contrary. 

The bonds are issuable only as fully registered bonds in the denomination of 
$5,000, and any integral multiple thereof. Subject to the limitations and upon payment of the 
charges provided in the Authorizing Ordinance, fully registered bonds may be exchanged for a 
like aggregate principal amount of fully registered bonds of the same maturity of other 
authorized denominations. 

IT IS HEREBY CERTIFIED, RECITED AND DECLARED that all acts, 
conditions and things required to exist, happen and be performed, under the Constitution and 
laws of the State, particularly Amendment No. 62 to the Constitution of the State and the 
Authorizing Legislation, precedent to and in the issuance of this bond have existed, have 
happened and have been performed in due time, form and manner as required by law~ that the 
indebtedness represented by this bond and the issue of which it forms a part does not exceed any 
constitutional or statutory limitation~ and that a tax sufficient to pay the bonds and interest 

9 



~ 
N 
ol:lo 

thereon has been duly levied under the laws of the State and receipts derived therefrom are 
pledged to the payment of the bonds in accordance with the Authorizing Legislation. 

This bond shall not be valid until it shall have been authenticated by the 
Certificate hereon duly signed by the Trustee. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City of Springdale, Arkansas has caused this bond 
to be executed by its Mayor and City Clerk and its corporate seal to be impressed or imprinted on 
this bond, all as of the Dated Date shown above. 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS 

ATTEST: 

BY~--
Mayor 

City Clerk 
(SEAL) 

TRUSTEE'S CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICATION 

This bond is one of the bonds issued under the provisions of the within lllentioned 
Authorizing Ordinance. 

Date of Authentication: 

FIRST SECURITY BANK 
Searcy, Arkansas 
TRUSTEE 

By-----:---:---:;-~~------
Authorized Signature 

(A Form of Assignment shall be attached to the bonds.) 

Section 7. The City hereby expressly pledges and appropriates all of the revenues 
derived by the City from collections of a 1.0% sales and use tax (the "Tax") levied by Ordinance 
No. 2082, adopted March 13, 1992 (the "Pledged Revenues"), to the payment of the principal of 
and interest on the bonds when due at maturity or at redemption prior to maturity, administrative 
costs, the fees and charges of the Trustee and any required arbitrage rebate due to the United 
States. The City covenants that the Tax shall not be repealed or reduced while any of the bonds 
are outstanding. The City further covenants to use due diligence in collecting the Tax. Nothing 
herein shall prohibit the City from increasing the Tax from time to time, to the extent permitted 
by law, and no part of the revenues derived from any such increase shall become part of the 
revenues pledged hereunder. 

10 



""d 
N 
U'l 

Section 8. (a) The City hereby designates First Security Bank, Searcy, Arkansas 
as the bank which shall receive collections of the Tax from the State Treasurer and the City 
covenants to file a written designation thereof with the State Treasurer prior to the issuance of 
the Series 2012 Bonds. The Trustee shall deposit all Pledged Revenues as and when received 
into a special fund of the City in the Trustee which is hereby created and designated "Sales and 
Use Tax Revenue Fund" (the "Revenue Fund''). 

(b) Moneys in the Revenue Fund shall, within two (2) business days of 
receipt, be transferred to the following accounts each month, in the following order of priority: 

(1) 1/6 of the interest on the bonds next due - Debt Service Account in the 
Bond Fund (hereinafter identified); and 

(2) 1/12 of the principal of the bonds next due at maturity or upon mandatory 
sinking fund redemption - Debt Service Account in the Bond Fund; and 

(3) the Trustee's fees and expenses and other administrative charges next due -
Expense Account in the Bond Fund; and 

(4) the amount which may be necessary to increase the Debt Service Reserve 
Account to the required level- Debt Service Reserve Account in the Bond Fund; and 

(5) the amount necessary to pay any arbitrage rebate due under Section 148(f) 
of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the "Code") - Expense Account in the 
Bond Fund; and 

(6) balance shall be transferred to the City for use for lawful purposes within two 
business days of receipt. 

The deposits made into the Debt Service Account in the Bond Fund shall be reduced in order to 
take into account as a credit (l) interest earnings, (2) accrued interest deposited therein from 
bond proceeds and (3) transfers from the Debt Service Reserve Account. The deposits made into 
the Debt Service Account shall be increased as needed (a) so that approximately level payments 
are made in order to make the first two debt service payments on the bonds and (b) in order to 
make up any deficiencies in prior months' deposits. 

Section 9. (a) There is hereby created a special fund of the City in the Trustee 
which is designated "Sales and Use Tax Bond Fund" (the "Bond Fund"), for the purpose of 
providing funds for the payment of principal of and interest on the bonds as they become due at 
maturity or at redemption prior to maturity, the Trustee's fees and expenses and other 
administrative charges, and any arbitrage rebate due the United States under Section 148(f) of 
the Code. There shall be established in the Bond Fund the following accounts into which money 
from the Revenue Fund shall be deposited monthly: (i) Debt Service Account; and (ii) Expense 
Account. Moneys in the following Bond Fund accounts shall be used on each interest payment 
date in the following order of priority as and when necessary: 

11 



~ 
~ 
C'\ 

(1) to pay the interest on the bonds then due; and 

(2) to pay the principal of the bonds then due at maturity or upon mandatory 
sinking fund redemption; and 

(3) to make provision in the Bond Fund for payment of one-half of the principal 
next due on the bonds at maturity or upon mandatory sinking fund redemption if principal 
is not due on such interest payment date; and 

(4) to transfer into the Debt Service Reserve Account (hereinafter identified) such 
amounts as necessary to increase the Debt Service Reserve Account to the Required 
Level (hereinafter defined); and 

(5) to pay the Trustee's fees and expenses and other administrative charges then 
due; and 

(6) to pay the amount which is payable as arbitrage rebate to the United States 
Treasury under Section 148(f) of the Code; and 

(7) to redeem bonds prior to maturity according to the redemption provisions of 
the bonds. 

In addition, moneys in the Expense Account shall be used to pay, when due, the 
arbitrage rebate. 

The Bond Fund (excluding those moneys in the Debt Service Reserve Account 
and the Redemption Account) shall, except as provided in this Section, be depleted once a year 
except for a carryover amount not to exceed the greater of (i) one year's earnings on the Bond 
Fund or (ii) 1112 of the debt service on the bonds. Any moneys in the Bond Fund shall, except as 
provided in this Section, be spent for one of the above purposes within a thirteen-month period 
beginning on the date of deposit, and any amount received from investment of money held in the 
Bond Fund will be spent within a one-year period beginning on the date of receipt. The Trustee 
shall recalculate the Required Level upon the defeasance or payment in full of any particular 
issue of the bonds. 

(b) There shall be established and maintained in the Bond Fund a Debt Service 
Reserve Account in an amount equal to one-half of the maximum annual debt service 
requirements on the bonds (the "Required Level"). The City shall fund the Debt Service Reserve 
Account at the times the bonds are issued. Moneys in the Debt Service Reserve Account shall be 
used to make principal and interest payments on the bonds when due if moneys in the Bond Fund 
are not otherwise sufficient for that purpose. Moneys in the Debt Service Reserve Account over 
and above the Required Level shall be immediately transferred from the Debt Service Reserve 
Account into the Bond Fund. The Trustee shall recalculate the Required Level upon the 
defeasance or payment in full of any particular issue of the bonds. The Required Level for the 
Debt Service Reserve Account shall be reduced at the time an issue of bonds is no longer 

12 



~ 
N 
....:a 

outstanding to an amount equal to one-half of the maximum annual debt service requirements on 
the issues of bonds that remain outstanding. 

(c) When the moneys in the Bond Fund shall be and remain sufficient to pay (1) 
the principal of all the bonds then outstanding, (2) interest on the bonds until the next interest 
payment date, (3) the Trustee's fees and expenses and other administrative charges, and (4) any 
arbitrage rebate due to the United States under Section 148(t) of the Code, there shall be no 
obligation to make any further payments into the Bond Fund and any Pledged Revenues 
remaining in the Bond Fund after the principal of, premium, if any and interest on the bonds and 
the other obligations set forth herein have been paid may be used by the City for any lawful 
purpose. 

(d) All moneys in the Bond Fund shall be used solely for the purpose of paying 
the principal of and interest on the bonds, Trustee's fees and expenses and other administrative 
charges, and any arbitrage rebate due to the United States under Section 148(t) of the Code as the 
same become due 

(e) The Trustee is authorized and directed to withdraw moneys from the Bond 
Fund from time to time as necessary for paying principal of and interest on the bonds when due 
at maturity or at redemption prior to maturity and for making other authorized Bond Fund 
expenditures. 

(f) The bonds shall be specifically secured by a pledge of the Pledged Revenues, 
which pledge in favor of the bonds is hereby irrevocably made according to the terms of this 
Ordinance, and the City, and the officers and employees of the City, shall execute, perform and 
carry out the terms thereof in strict conformity with the provisions of this Ordinance. 

Section 10. Any bond shall be deemed to be paid within the meaning of this 
Ordinance when payment of the principal of and interest on such bond (whether at maturity or 
upon redemption as provided herein, or otherwise), either (i) shall have been made or caused to 
be made in accordance with the terms thereof, or (ii) shall have been provided for by irrevocably 
depositing with the Trustee, in trust and irrevocably set aside exclusively for such payment (1) 
cash sufficient to make such payment and/or (2) non-callable Government Securities (as defined 
in Section 17 hereof) (provided that such deposit will not cause any of the bonds to be classified 
as "arbitrage bonds" within the meaning of Section 148 of the Code), maturing as to principal 
and interest in such amounts and at such times as will provide sufficient moneys to make such 
payment, and all necessary and proper fees, compensation and expenses of the Trustee with 
respect to which such deposit is made shall have been paid or the payment thereof provided for 
to the satisfaction of the Trustee. 

On the payment of any bonds within the meaning of this Ordinance, the Trustee 
shall hold in trust, for the benefit of the owners of such bonds, all such moneys and/or 
Government Securities. 

When all the bonds shall have been paid within the meaning of this Ordinance, if 
the Trustee has been paid its fees and expenses, and if any required arbitrage rebate payment has 

13 



~ 
N 
QC 

been made to the United States under Section 148(f) of the Code or provision made therefor, the 
Trustee shall take all appropriate action to cause (i) the pledge and lien of this Ordinance to be 
discharged and cancelled, and (ii) all moneys held by it pursuant to this Ordinance and which are 
not required for the payment of such bonds to be paid over or delivered to or at the direction of 
the City. 

Section 11. The City covenants that it will not issue any additional bonds, or 
incur any additional obligations, secured by a lien on or pledge of the Pledged Revenues prior to 
the lien and pledge in favor of the outstanding bonds. The City further covenants that it will not 
issue additional bonds, or incur additional obligations, secured by a lien on or pledge of the 
Pledged Revenues on a parity with the outstanding bonds, except as hereinafter authorized. 
Additional Parity Bonds may be issued so long as the City has received collections from the Tax 
for a 12 month period that ends not less than 30 and not more than 90 days prior to the date that 
the Additional Parity Bonds are authorized by the City Council of the City to be issued, in an 
amount equal to or in excess of 150% of the maximum annual debt service requirement for the 
Series 2012 Bonds, any outstanding Additional Parity Bonds and the Additional Parity Bonds 
proposed to be issued. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall be construed to prohibit 
the City from refunding any bonds and pledging the Pledged Revenues to the refunding bonds on 
a parity with the non-refunded bonds and such refunding bonds shall be a part of the Additional 
Parity Bonds hereunder. 

The City may issue additional bonds, or incur additional obligations, secured by a 
lien on or pledge of the Pledged Revenues, expressly subordinate to the lien and pledge in favor 
of the bonds. 

Section 12. The Series 2012 Bonds shall be callable for payment prior to maturity 
in accordance with the terms set out in the face of the bond form set forth in Section 6 of this 
Ordinance. The City hereby covenants to use Series 2012 Bond proceeds not necessary for the 
purposes intended to redeem Series 2012 Bonds on the first available interest payment date. 

Section 13. It is hereby covenanted and agreed by the City with the owners of the 
bonds that the City will faithfully and punctually perform all duties with reference to the Tax and 
the bonds required by the Constitution and laws of the State and by this Ordinance, including the 
collection of the Pledged Revenues, as herein specified and covenanted, and the applying of the 
Pledged Revenues as herein provided. 

Section 14. The Trustee will keep or cause to be kept proper books of accounts 
and records in which complete and correct entries shall be made of all transactions relating to the 
Pledged Revenues and such books shall be available for inspection by the City, the Purchaser, 
and the owner of any of the bonds at reasonable times and under reasonable circumstances. The 
Trustee shall furnish a report to the City on a monthly basis of all receipts and disbursements of 
the Pledged Revenues received by the Trustee, which monthly report shall commence one month 
following the first month in which the Pledged Revenues are received by the Trustee. 

Section 15. (a) If there be any default in the payment of the principal of and 
interest on any of the bonds, or if the City defaults in the performance of any covenant contained 

14 



~ 
N 
\C 

in this Ordinance, the Trustee may, and shall, upon the written request of the owners of not less 
than 25% in principal amount of the bonds then outstanding, by proper suit compel the 
performance of the duties of the officials of the City under the Constitution and laws of the State 
and under this Ordinance, and to take any action or obtain any proper relief in law or equity 
available under the Constitution and laws of the State. 

(b) No owner of any bond shall have any right to institute any suit, action, 
mandamus or other proceeding in equity or in law for the protection or enforcement of any right 
under this Ordinance or under the Constitution and laws of the State unless such owner 
previously shall have given to the Trustee written notice of the default on account of which such 
suit, action or proceeding is to be taken, and unless the owners of not less than 25% in principal 
amount of the bonds then outstanding shall have made written request of the Trustee after the 
right to exercise such powers or right of action, as the case may be, shall have accrued, and shall 
have afforded the Trustee a reasonable opportunity either to proceed to exercise the powers 
herein granted or granted by the Constitution and laws of the State, or to institute such action, 
suit or proceeding in its name, and unless, also, there shall have been offered to the Trustee 
reasonable security and indemnity against the cost, expense and liabilities to be incurred therein 
or thereby and the Trustee shall have refused or neglected to comply with such request within a 
reasonable time, and such notification, request and offer of indemnity are hereby declared in 
every such case, at the option of the Trustee, to be conditions precedent to the execution of the 
powers and trust of this Ordinance or to any other remedy hereunder. It is understood and 
intended that no one or more owners of the bonds shall have any right in any manner whatever 
by his or their action to affect, disturb or prejudice the security of this Ordinance, or to enforce 
any right hereunder except in the manner herein provided, that all proceedings at law or in equity 
shall be instituted, had and maintained in the manner herein provided and for the benefit of all 
owners of the outstanding bonds, and that any individual rights of action or other right given to 
one or more of such owners by law are restricted by this Ordinance to the rights and remedies 
herein provided. 

(c) All rights of action under tins Ordinance or under any of the bonds, 
enforceable by the Trustee, may be enforced by it without the possession of any of the bonds, 
and any such suit, action or proceeding instituted by the Trustee shall be brought in its name and 
for the benefit of all the owners of the bonds, subject to the provisions of this Ordinance. 

(d) No remedy herein conferred upon or reserved to the Trustee or to the owners 
of the bonds is intended to be exclusive of any other remedy or remedies herein provided, and 
each and every such remedy shall be cumulative and shall be in addition to every other remedy 
given hereunder or given by any law or by the Constitution of the State. 

(e) No delay or omission of the Trustee or of any owners of the bonds to exercise 
any right or power accrued upon any default shall impair any such right or power or shall be 
construed to be a waiver of ·any such default or an acquiescence therein, and every power and 
remedy given by this Ordinance to the Trustee and to the owners of the bonds, respectively, may 
be exercised from time to time and as often as may be deemed expedient. 

15 



~ 
~ 
Q 

(f) The Trustee may, and upon the written request of the owners of not less than a 
majority of the owners in principal amount of the bonds then outstanding shall, waive any default 
which shall have been remedied before the entry of final judgment or decree in any suit, action or 
proceeding instituted under the provisions of this Ordinance or before the completion of the 
enforcement of any other remedy, but no such waiver shall extend to or affect any other existing 
or any subsequent default or defaults or impair any rights or remedies consequent thereon. 

Section 16. When the Series 2012 Bonds have been executed and sealed as herein 
provided, they shall be delivered to the Trustee, which shall authenticate them and deliver them 
to the Purchaser upon payment of the Purchase Price. The accrued interest shall be deposited in 
the Bond Fund. The expenses of issuing the Series 2012 Bonds as set forth in the delivery 
instructions to the Trustee signed by the Mayor and City Clerk (the "Delivery Instructions") shall 
be paid from the Purchase Price. The amount necessary to be deposited into the Debt Service 
Reserve Account as set forth in the Delivery Instructions shall be deposited therein. 

The balance of the Purchase Price shall be deposited in three (3) special accounts 
of the City in the Trustee hereby created and designated "2012 Street Improvement Fund", "2012 
Park and Recreational Improvement Fund" and "2012 Fire Department Improvement Fund". 
Moneys initially credited to the 2012 Street Improvement Fund, 2012 Park and Recreational 
Improvement Fund and 2012 Fire Department Improvement Fund (collectively, the 
"Construction Fund") shall be allocated among the various funds comprising the Construction 
Fund in proportion to the principal amount of Series 2012 Bonds allocated for each purpose. 
The amounts credited to each fund comprising the Construction Fund shall be expended to 
accomplish the purpose for which the account was created. Issuance costs and other expenses 
not specific to any one purpose shall be joint obligations to be paid from each fund comprising 
the Construction Fund in proportion to the initial moneys credited thereto. Disbursements shall 
be made from the Construction Fund on the basis of requisitions which shall specify: the name of 
the person, firm or corporation to whom payment is to be made; the amount of the payment; the 
purpose of the payment; the account from which the payment is to be made; and that the 
payment is a proper charge on that account. Each requisition must be signed by the Mayor or his 
designee. The Trustee shall issue its check upon the applicable fund that is a part of the 
Construction Fund to the person, firm or corporation designated in the requisition. The Trustee 
shall keep records as to all payments made from the Construction Fund. 

Moneys in the Construction Fund shall also be used to pay the principal of and 
interest on the Series 2012 Bonds when due on a pro rata basis if moneys in the Bond Fund are 
not sufficient for that purpose. 

When all required expenses have been paid and expenditures made from the 
Construction Fund for and in connection with the accomplishment of the Improvements and the 
financing thereof, this fact shall, if moneys remain in the Construction Fund, be evidenced by a 
certificate signed by the Mayor, which certificate shall state, among other things, that all 
obligations payable from the Construction Fund have been discharged; A copy of the certificate 
shall be filed with the Trustee, and upon receipt thereof the Trustee shall transfer any remaining 
balance to the Bond Fund for purposes of redeeming the Series 2012 Bonds. 

16 



~ 
(.H 
)oool 

Section 17. (a) Moneys held tor the credit of the Construction Fund shall be 
invested and reinvested in Permitted Investments (hereinafter defined) or other investments 
permitted by Arkansas law which shall mature, or which shall be subject to redemption by the 
holder thereof, at the option of such holder, not later than the date or dates when such money will 
be required for the purposes intended. 

(b) Moneys held for the credit of the Debt Service Reserve Account shall be 
invested and reinvested in Permitted Investments, which shall mature, or which shall be subject 
to redemption by the holder thereof, at the option of such holder, not later than five years from 
the date of the investment or the final maturity date of the bonds that are outstanding on the date 
of the investment, whichever is earlier. 

(c) Moneys held for the credit of the Bond Fund (other than the Debt Service 
Reserve Account) and the Revenue Fund shall be invested and reinvested in Permitted 
Investments, which will mature, or which will be subject to redemption by the holder thereof at 
the option of the holder, not later than the date or dates on which the money shall be required for 
the payment of the principal of and interest on the bonds when due. 

(d) Obligations purchased as an investment of any fund or account shall be 
deemed at all times a part of such fund. Any profit or loss realized on investments of moneys in 
any fund shall be charged to said fund. 

(e) The Trustee shall so invest and reinvest pursuant to the direction of the 
City and in the Trustee's discretion in the absence of any direct instructions from the City. 

(f) "Permitted Investments" are defined as (i) direct or fully guaranteed 
obligations of the United States of America ("Government Securities"), (ii) direct obligations.of 
an agency, instrumentality or government-sponsored enterprise created by an act of the United 
States Congress and authorized to issue securities or evidences of indebtedness, regardless of 
whether the securities or evidences of indebtedness are guaranteed for repayment by the United 
States Government, (iii) certificates of deposit or demand deposits of banks, including the 
Trustee, which are insured by Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation or, if in excess of insurance 
coverage, collateralized by Government Securities or other securities authorized by Arkansas law 
to secure public funds or (iv) money market funds invested exclusively in Government Securities 
and the obligations described in (ii) above. 

Section 18. First Security Bank, Searcy, Arkansas is hereby appointed to act as 
Trustee and Paying Agent pursuant to this Ordinance. The Trustee shall be responsible for the 
exercise of good faith and reasonable prudence in the execution of its trusts. The recitals in this 
Ordinance and in the bonds are the recitals of the City and not of the Trustee. The Trustee shall 
not be required to take any action as Trustee unless it shall have been requested to do so in 
writing by the owners of not less than 25% in principal amount of bonds then outstanding and 
shall have been offered reasonable security and indemnity against the costs, expenses and 
liabilities to be incurred therein or thereby. The Trustee may resign by giving 60 days' notice in 
writing to the City Clerk and the owners of the bonds, and either the City, so long as it is not in 
default hereunder, or the majority in principal amount of the owners of the outstanding bonds at 

17 



loC 
~ 
~ 

any time, with or without cause, may remove the Trustee. In the event of a vacancy in the office 
of Trustee either by resignation or removal, the City shall forthwith designate a new Trustee by a 
written instrument filed in the office of the City Clerk. The new Trustee shall be a bank or a 
trust company in good standing, duly authorized to exercise trust powers and subject to 
examination by federal or state authority, having a reported capital and surplus of not less than 
$50,000,000. The preceding criteria may be met by a parent corporation if the parent corporation 
has guaranteed the obligations of the successor trustee. The Trustee and any successor Trustee 
shall file a written acceptance and agreement to execute the trusts imposed upon it by this 
Ordinance, but only upon the terms and conditions set forth in this Ordinance and subject to the 
provisions of this Ordinance, to all of which the respective owners of the bonds agree. Such 
written acceptance shall be filed with the City Clerk and a copy thereof shall be placed in the 
bond transcript. Any successor Trustee shall have all the powers herein granted to the original 
Trustee. Notwithstanding the above, no removal, resignation or termination of the Trustee shall 
take effect until a successor shall be appointed. 

Section 19. (a) The terms of this Ordinance shall constitute a contract between 
the City and the owners of the bonds and no variation or change in the undertaking herein set 
forth shall be made while any of the bonds are outstanding, except as hereinafter set forth in 
subsections (b) and (c). 

(b) The Trustee may consent to any variation or change in this Ordinance that the 
Trustee determines is not to the material prejudice of the owners of the bonds, in order to cure 
any ambiguity, defect or omission in this Ordinance or any amendment hereto or in connection 
with the issuance of the Additional Parity Bonds, without the consent of the owners of the bonds. 

(c) The owners of not less than 75% in aggregate principal amount of the bonds 
then outstanding shall have the right, from time to time, anything contained in this Ordinance to 
the contrary notwithstanding, to consent to and approve the adoption by the City of such 
ordinance supplemental hereto as shall be necessary or desirable for the purpose of modifying, 
altering, amending, adding to or rescinding, in any particular, any of the terms or provisions 
contained in this Ordinance or in any supplemental ordinance; provided, however, that nothing 
contained in this Section shall permit or be construed as permitting ( 1) an extension of the 
maturity of the principal of or the interest on any bond, or (2) a reduction in the principal amount 
of any bond or the rate of interest thereon, or (3) the creation of a pledge of the Pledged 
Revenues superior to the pledge created by this Ordinance, or ( 4) a privilege or priority of any 
bond or bonds over any other bond or bonds, or ( 5) a reduction in the aggregate principal amount 
of the bonds required for consent to such supplemental ordinance. 

Section 20. (a) The City covenants that it shall not take any action or suffer or 
permit any action to be taken or condition to exist which causes or may cause the interest 
payable on the bonds to be included in gross income for federal income tax purposes. Without 
limiting the generality of the foregoing, the City covenants that the proceeds of the sale of the 
bonds and the Pledged Revenues will not be used directly or indirectly in such manner as to 
cause the bonds to be treated as "arbitrage bonds" within the meaning of Section 148 of the 
Code. 

18 



~ 
eM 
eM 

(b) The City represents that it has not used or permitted the use of, and covenants 
that it will not use or permit the use of, the improvements being financed or the proceeds of the 
bonds, in such manner as to cause the bonds to be "private activity bonds" within the meaning of 
Section 141 of the Code. 

(c) The City covenants that it will not reimburse itself from Series 2012 Bond 
proceeds for any costs paid prior to the date the Series 2012 Bonds are issued except in 
compliance with United States Treasury Regulation No. 1.150-2 (the "Regulation"). This 
Ordinance shall constitute an "official intent" for the purpose of the Regulation. 

(d) The City covenants that it will, in compliance with the requirements of 
Section 148(f) of the Code, pay with moneys in the Bond Fund to the United States Government 
in accordance with the requirements of Section 148(f) of the Code, from time to time, an amount 
equal to the sum of (1) the excess of (A) the amount earned on all Non-purpose Investments (as 
therein defined) attributable to the Series 2012 Bonds, other than investments attributable to such 
excess over (B) the amount which would have been earned if such Non-purpose Investments 
attributable to the Series 2012 Bonds were invested at a rate equal to the Yield (as defined in the 
Code) on the Series 2012 Bonds, plus (2) any income attributable to the excess described in (1), 
subject to the exceptions set forth in Section 148 of the Code. The City further covenants that in 
order to assure compliance with its covenants herein, it will employ a qualified consultant to 
advise the City in making the determination required to comply with this subsection (d). 
Anything herein to the contrary notwithstanding this provision may be modified or rescinded if 
in the opinion of Bond Counsel such modification or rescission will not affect the tax-exempt 
status of the Series 2012 Bonds for federal income tax purposes. 

Section 21. The City covenants that it will take no action which would cause the 
bonds to be "federally guaranteed" within the meaning of Section 149(b) of the Code. The City 
further covenants that it will submit to the Secretary of the Treasury of the United States, not 
later than the 15th day of the second calendar month after the close of the calendar quarter in 
which the Series 2012 Bonds are issued, a statement concerning the Series 2012 Bonds which 
contains the information required by Section 149(e) of the Code. 

Section 22. The principal amount of the Series 2012 Bonds ($ ) is 
allocated as follows: (a) $ for the Street Improvements; (b) $ for the 
Park and Recreational Improvements; and (c) $ for the Fire Department 
Improvements. 

Section 23. The provisions of this Ordinance are separable and in the event that 
any section or part hereof shall be held to be invalid, such invalidity shall not affect the 
remainder of this Ordinance. 

Section 24. All ordinances and resolutions and parts thereof in conflict herewith 
are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict. 

Section 25. It is hereby ascertained and declared that the 2012 Improvements are 
immediately needed for the preservation of the public peace, health and safety and to remove 

19 



~ 
~ 
~ 

existing hazards thereto. The Improvements cannot be accomplished without the issuance of the 
Series 2012 Bonds, which cannot be sold at the interest rates specified herein unless this 
Ordinance is immediately effective. Therefore, it is declared that an emergency exists and this 
Ordinance being necessary for the preservation of the public peace, health and safety shall be in 
force and take effect immediately upon and after its passage. 

PASSED: ------· 2012. 

APPROVED: 
ATTEST: 

Mayor 
City Clerk 

(SEAL) 

20 



~ 
tM 
u. 

CERTIFICATE 

The undersigned, City Clerk of the City of Springdale, Arkansas (the "City"), 
hereby certifies that the foregoing pages are a true and correct copy of Ordinance No. , 
passed at a regular session of the City Council of the City, held at the regular meeting place of 
the Council, at o'clock p.m. on the day of , 2012, and 
that the Ordinance is of record in Ordinance Record Book No. at Page ____ , 
now in my possession. 

GIVEN under my hand and seal this day of , 2012. 

City Clerk 

(SEAL) 

21 



~ 
~ 
C'\ 

ORDINANCE NO. ---

AN ORDINANCE TOW AIVE COMPETITIVE BIDDING 
FOR THE PURCHASE OF HEALTH, DENTAL, LIFE, 

VISION AND LONG TERM DISABILITY INSURANCE 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale has provided health, dental, life, vision and long 
term disability insurance for its employees through Arkansas Blue Cross Blue Shield since 
Januaryl,2007,and 

WHEREAS, Arkansas Blue Cross Blue Shield has proposed to continue coverage for 
City of Springdale employees with an increase of approximately 4.8% for health insurance and 
4.95% for dental insurance. There will be no change in rates for life insurance, long term 
disability insurance and vision insurance, and 

WHEREAS, Arkansas Code 14-58-303 states, "The governing body, by ordinance, may 
waive the requirements of competitive bidding in exceptional situations where this procedure is 
deemed not feasible or practical"; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that 

Section 1. This Council finds that due to the complexity of employee insurance 
competitive bidding is not feasible or practical in the purchase of health, dental, life, vision and 
insurance needed by the City of Springdale and competitive bidding on the purchase of this 
benefit coverage from Arkansas Blue Cross Blue Shield for the year of 2013 is here by waived 
with the provision that health, dental, life and vision monthly premiums will be those rates as 
reflected on the attached data sheet. 

Section 2. Emergency Clause. It is hereby declared that an emergency exists, and this 
ordinance being necessary for the immediate preservation of the health, safety, and welfare of the 
citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be effective immediately upon passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROvED this 23rd day of October, 2012 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS T~ ~~ 

I"- / !J I 

:. .....-4- 0 J?lli-1/ t' 



L£d 
/0 -{<t-1 ') 

20131NSURANCE RATES 

2013 BCBS HEALTH/DENTAL MONTHLY RATES: t 

~ EMPLOYEE 

HEALTH DENTAL LIFE TOTAL SHAREIMO INCREASEIMO 
INCLDS 20K UFE 

EMPLOYEE ONLY $ 391.27 $ 21 .11 $ 4.40 $ 416.78 $ 125.03 $ 5.68 
EMPLOYEE & SPOUSE $ 782.56 $ 44.09 $ 4.40 $ 831.05 $ 249.32 $ 11 .39 
EMPLOYEE & CHILD/CHILDREN $ 703.94 $ 39.66 $ 4.40 $ 748.00 $ 224.40 $ 10.24 
FAMILY $ 1,076.02 $ 67.36 $ 4.40 $ 1,147.78 $ 344.33 $ 15.74 

2013 VSP VISION RATES*: 

EMPLOYEE ONLY 10.58 *NO INCREASE IN VISION PREMIUMS FOR 2013 
EMPLOYEE & SPOUSE 16.93 
EMPLOYEE & CHILDIREN 17.29 
FAMILY 27.87 

2103 LIFE and AD&D RATE* 
$4.40 per month per employee *NO INCREASE IN PREMIUMS FOR 2013 

2013 LONG TERM DISABILITY RATE: 
$0.55 per 100 *NO INCREASE IN PREMIUMS FOR 2013 

... - - - - ----



~ 
~ 
QC 

RESOLUTION NO. --
A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE 2012 BUDGET OF 

THE BUILDINGS DEPARTMENT 

WHEREAS, the 2012 Buildings budget contained $30,000 for 
contract labor and $515,660 for payroll, and 

WHEREAS, the contract labor budget has exceeded its costs by 
($8,000); these funds are eventually recovered along with their property 
taxes or through the court process, and 

WHEREAS, the 2004 Chevrolet Blazer's transmission has went out 
and the Buildings Department has already spent several hundred dollars on 
maintenance this year on this vehicle; and 

WHEREAS, The Chief Building Official has requested in the 2013 
Budget to replace this vehicle, but due to personnel changes in their payroll 
account, they have a savings of approximately $29,000 and he is 
requesting to purchase this vehicle now, by transferring $20,000 to the 
capital account and transferring the remaining $9,000 to the contract labor 
account. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the 2012 budget is 
hereby amended as follows: 

Present Proposed 

De12artment Account No. Description Budget Increase Decrease Budget 

Buildings 10104034237035 Contract Labor 30,000 9,000 39,000 

Buildings 10104034238030 Capital Equipment -0- 20,000 20,000 

Buildings 10104034233001 Payroll 515,660 29,000 486,660 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 23rd day of October, 2012. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATIEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Jeff C. Harper, City Attorney 



1-d 
~ 
\C 

Memo 

Buildings Department 
City of Springdale 

To: Wyman Morgan, Director of Finance & Administration 

From: Mike Chamlee, Chief Building Official 

Date: September 26, 2012 

RE: account adjustment 

Wyman, 
I would appreciate the opportunity to meet with you and the Finance 

Committee regarding a transfer we would like to make between (3) three 
of our budget accounts. 

One of my vehicles, a 2004 Chevrolet Blazer with approximately 
70,000 miles has had the transmission go out on it. This is one of the 
(2) two vehicles I have asked to replace in the 2013 Budget. The 
estimated cost to replace the transmission is $2,316.21. We have had 
to put several hundred dollars into this vehide this year already. The 
KBB value for this vehicle is between $3,100 and $3,825 depending on 
the assessment of the condition. 

In our contract labor account, we have exceeded the budgeted amount 
by approximately $8,000 due to the (2) two demolition projects the 
Council approved ($10,500). 

In our payroll account we have had, due to personnel changes, a total 
savings of approximately $29,000. 

I propose to divide the budgeted $29,000 from payroll between contract 
labor ($9,000) and the unfunded capital account ($20,000) to purchase 
a replacement vehicle. I appreciate your consideration and would happy 
to answer any questions you may have. 

C:\Users\wymcrmo\AppOata\Locai\Maosolt\Windows\Temporary Internet FUes\OLK51D7\accolrlt transfers 
092612.doc 

Page 1 of1 



~ 
~ 
Q 

RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION SETTING A HEARING DATE ON A 
PETITION TO ABANDON A PORTION OF A UTILITY 
EASEMENT IN THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS. 

WHEREAS, Clinton Howle and Buffy Howle have petitioned for the abandonment of 
utility easements described as follows: 

EASEMENT VACATION 1: 

A part of the Southwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter of Section 20, 
Township 18 North, Range 30 West, Benton County, Arkansas, being more 
particularly described as follows, to-wit: Commencing from the Southwest comer 
of said Forty acre tract and running S 86°25'51" E 25.17', thence N 02°45'12" E 
252.46', thence S 8r14'48" E 25.00' to the true point of beginning, and running 
thence N 02°45'12" E 10.00', thence S 86°25'51" E 289.87', thence S 03°34'09" W 
10.00', thence N 86°25'51" W 289.73' to the point ofbeginning. Containing 0.07 
acres, more 2898.02 square feet, more or less. 

EASEMENT VACATION 2: 

A part of the Southwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter of Section 20, 
Township 18 North, Range 30 West, Benton County, Arkansas, being more 
particularly described as follows, to-wit: Commencing from the Southwest comer 
of said forty acre tract, and running S 86°25'51" E 25.17', .thence N 02°45'12" E 
25.30', thence S 8r26'24" E 309.94', thence S 87°17'42" E 172.39', thence N 03° 
58'43" E 25.00' to the true point ofbeginning, and running thence 
N 87°17'42" W 25.00', thence N 03°58'43" E 436.90'; thence 
N 87°28'25" W 442.98', thence N 02°28'47" E 20.00';, thence 
S 87°28'25" E 443.50', thence N 03°58'43" E 154.34', thence 
N 87°28'25" W 447.54', thence N 02°28'47" E 20.00', thence 
S 87°28'25" E 448.06', thence N 03°58'43" E 145.61 ',thence 
N 87°28'25" W 451.66', thence N 02°51 '02" E 20.00', thence 
S 87°28'25" E 452.05', thence N 03°58'43" E 144.30', thence 
N 87°28'25" W 454.89', thence N 02°51 '02" E 20.00', thence 
S 87°28'25" E 455.29', thence N 03°58'43" E 143.55', thence 
N 86°15'50" W 459.42', thence N 03°44'10" E 10.00', thence 
S 86°15'50" E 484.47', thence S 03°58'43" W 1114.27' to the point ofbeginning. 
Containing 1.57 acres, more or less. 

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that a hearing date should be set; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that November 13, 2012 at 6:00p.m. be set as the 
date and time for the City Council to hear the petition; that the City Clerk shall give notice of the 
date and time, as required by law. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of October, 2012. 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPRp'VEp ~~TO. Fq~R: . \ \~J1 'l/ r:::-·tv·t:n / 
Jeff C."' 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

] :\ CindyHorlick\2012 Files \2012 Resolutions\Howle.V acateEasement.doc 



~ 
~ ,_. 

• - • • • •- • - - - • • •-• ,. • - • .., ...,. • •-• • • ... , _ .... _ .... ...._.,I 

Name of Petitloner(s): t/irrfm.t Qlld ~ IJJIIJfe_ 
Pelllloner<s) must be owner(s) of the proper1y 

Address: 38 B-1 S · rru:JIJy Rd_ 
3fl_rJnf'414 N 1J.1VL- : 

Legal Description: 

S.u atfa cJtttt S u rv' t1f 

Date of Survey: 0-/3- P, D /2 

Survey Performed by: 'BleW of. Ass odaf.v.v , 3u ct ~B /&) 
(Survey must be attached to Petition) Jflf':J _ 0 l(' 

We, the undersigned owners of the above described real property situated In Springdale, 

Arkansas, hereby petition the City Council for the City of Springdale, Arkansas, to release, 

vacate and abandon that portion of the utility easement that is encroached upon by an 

Improvement on the property, as more particularly shown on the survey, which is being filed with 

this petition. 

(J~~ 

"'•IQI~-,.a,.,..\D...,.aa\1~--\\/Af".ATI= ~A~~US:I'IJT\I:I~oo,... A"" 
~~) 



~ ,.. 
~ 

DETAIL, 

j>- a-il- -IIIU.IWI -·-·J 
HOTTOICAI.f: 

AFHACJNTLN!' afM!EN· 
-*'T8AciE'T!WDMRY-LERET~ 

<D:~~~~=~ 
PAfl.CILft1-1111S7..a 
ICNED:SF-1 

'IRIT AMnlCAH MAL. UTA~ 
1 FIIUT~MCAHYM'f 

<i) ::~ .. "" ..... 
PAitCI!Lili1-0ittn..lll1 
ZOM!D:M ....... _ 
ATTN:WIHEnuM 1111~ 

(!) =~=.M71111 
PARCI\.ftHJII1t7-M!I 
ZQitED:af..l 

AIIR!HIIILl.C 
A'Jllt.F~&ACCT. 

@~=~m• 
PARCI!LGI-o1&DL'IO 

"""''""""' 
1\lfii&IIIIU..C 

@ ~ii:'C.~&ACCT, 
LDWEL&.,AIIID'J4el 
PAJlQEL ft1-0m'I74DO 
lDN!!D:~ 

AlAEHMLL.t: 
/!.TTN: f'IPW4ct &ACCT. 

(!) ~~~': 71741 
PMCIL ft142IIIKIIIfl 
ZCNI!!D:IF..f 

,.ltii'HW U.C 
A'tTM: FINANCE & ACCT. 
ltOIDI.M 

m:~:~~ 
ZONED:If-2 

....... u.c 
AnN: I'INMICE & AO:T. 

(!) r::.~~..~ 72741 
PA,_CEL 121-011114-0111 
ZOiwlf:D:IF4: 

_,..l1.C 
ATlll: FIMMCE &N:JCT. 

<!> rg;:L ~ 11741 
P.o11Ree:ln141111UIIO 
ZDNI!!D:-IN 

AlftllHMLl.C 
ATllt.Ftw«:E&.ADCT. 

g r=:':~ 
P'MCE\.«11-IZO'II«<II 
taNm:IF4: 

~A&llltUC. 
A't'TM:' FINANCE I ACCT. 

®r= ... ~7:1,. 
PA'lCELI21-1t.aat 
~ONEb:IN 

AIRIIWU.C 
ATTJ4:fi'IIN.lHct&.~. 

6 PD0Q11110 
\!!1 Lcrlm.L, AA 7ZU5 

liMeD. Ul-mo!D-000 
ZONEO:IF'-J 

MIIAEHMU.C 
"TTN: FINAN Cit: & A.CCJ. 
IP'OIDXl'll 

®=~:.=., 
ZOHED:IF-1 

MIU::HIIIIU.C 
ATTll: r:1NMCE I N:it'!f. 

Q r=~~m .. 
PolliRCElG1-G'lOCINIXI 
zarrtED:II"4. 

MRDe.IUC 
ATTN!:r:1NANCI.&~. 

® :'!':n7e 
PAACIL IU-OZIIIMOC 
ZOfii!ED;If-Z 

....... Wl 
ATTH:~.a.ACCT. 

6 POIOJ:JIO 
o ~.CtMt..L.AA m• 

P'MCE:LIZI.az«<I.CCID 
z.w.m:1f'.2 

~~~-------~~ 

@ 

@ 

l!i) 

""0·-

@ 

EASEMENT VACATION PLAT 

O.D"U.E. 

IWIBITliW:f 
TOTAL-
1U2ACREII• 

0 
lllrfS'IO'EIIOa74• 

Nlrtnoow 451.Qo 

!"v 
ll~ rt'; ZI.D"U.E". za.ru.a. ~r. · 

·~'lif11.21' -.~/.V'/"~~V~&-~~ 
' .NI7"21'211'WCSC.. ~ N02"11Wl $1 ,. 

,..... :tl 

=~ ' ~ 
' ~ ~ !~ 
~ ~

D.I'U,E, •11-lnf'E--.or 

9'7"" ',"<"f.-7"".1)'7~/.l.'ZU.Q'"~/'"-'~;;l7.? • <r~. .r.&J..r.v.~~-"'~a.<~.r~:~~ 
I t..ti7"21'26"'W.tt1.Lr 

I
, ND:I.,t'lll"~ ..... 

~ ~· ~~~ B 

~
.,_ ~,..ou~ .• .,....,..,....,.. z 

~;,w.. -w.:aww~~~ 
e Nl?"282i"W447M : N02= :.-1'· 

I _.,.~I 
i =:*..: ~tra~ 
I ~ ilt' : HarJ....,..E" !~ 

2a,DCI' I 11"21'21' E z ~.!~~~,@.'zt.?.:·~~ ~.&':l •• ,., ..... w // : 21.aU.E. 

<i) 

i > I 0 

. ··~· ....... "'~ J 8 !;..,~· . ~! 
. "-··-··- .... . ...l._,_ 
~'.:"-~·-·~ :.,CUI___ • ·-··~IGii'MWW 
VAeAl113N I ~ ..;11'" 1U.o' LIJ' 10.oo' 

Nlrz5's,•w Z..l.n" , 

' 
=:,~ --
- Ho,..,,....wj ..... 

UJI"U.E. 

P.o.ll 
YACO"-T10N2 

SU!IIIt(Uetf'f!i 6HD IULfiN! IEIMC!SJ• 
l.QNig; A-1 

""""" .. 
IIDE: W 
l!t!M:: D' 

l~ t=~·e ~ JUT -

.-i-uiNiYJHri Nol'EI / 

~==-· 
iiM\f.:'zi.S! WO!!s; 
IMJ1Df!pW!tt51• 
ARKANIAI ITATE PLANI!, NI:IR'TM ZCNI!, ~. 

r.~m.m;INDeEOIOOIC2CXIIA'f 
PAGII1141HZ. 
!.lURVEY MTIIILEDINPU.'fiOOXZ004ATPAGII 
.. L 
L1"-""EV"-"TF1LEOIN~tiOOKZIOIATM.~~~~; 
171. 

tw~=&~i'Ptu1PERTY II LOCATIDW7HNfii.DODZONE•N' 
at-ali'M D!ftRt.mrrEDBYTMI!Hollil'JONAI.I'I.OCioiNIUMNCI!!! 
IIACIM.ul "l.DOO INilMANCI! AA11E MAl' I'DR. R:JtTON CXUITY . 
ANW4tM. 
Cf"''fW PANEL 11!1007CQ.UOJ ~l'EO ~ 

i'f.tRVftiiP'cJWr:.CWe OFTH!NOitTJIMEIT 
QUNITU OF•cnoN 2D, tDMIIHIP II NORTH, MNil301PtUT, 
IENMN.COUNTV, AAKoii!NIAI,IRJNGMORI: MRTI~Y 
DEICitl-..!etAS f'CUOW'S, TO-WIT: IECIINNNQ A1 A POINTwtCH 
II III'Jn1"E 21.1PANDND:I'45"12'1 H.llrFRDMTtE IOU"THWW!JT 
CDRNI!A alii lAID Falm'~ 'nlltCT,IAJDPOINT'IEINGAI!T 
IRON '!liN ON THli!An RICIHT..ar-wAY Df .. u.ER llOID, 1'11!N~;E 
ALONQ lAID -u~.oOf.W\Y NC12"41'1J~ 211.41', THIHCI 
ND2"21'41"1 4'7f,ll'. THENCE NOrii'IIZ'I211,12', THI!Irtii:OE 
t411;!'12'10"E 12UrTOAI91RONPIN,l\ii!NctL!AVWOIMJ 
.IIJHT-0!"-WI!Y NCIIIIUNHINCJ 1_.11'10'1-.Jof' TOA Fa..NIIRON 
'!liN, THENCE 103"SI'G'W t13U?'To f'ME' NORTH IIINIHT.QII'-WIIt."f' 
01" DO'MUal Aao\~ T'HtNCI! M.DNG MD NDR'TH RrQMT-Cf-W\Y 
Ml'r17'WW 1JJ,3r, 1'HENoE NI7"H"U'W3CII.MTO 7tG: fiDINT Of' 
IEGI~MI, CONTAINING 1:UI'.il ACMe I, MOAI: ~ Lha. •I&IEGT 
TO Uti!IMEHTI AND "11HT8.CW~Y CF AE:~ II" NIY • 

IM'EICNTYNW'PN Oi'SIIrnetf '' 
A IIMTOf"llte: IOU'TlfWEIT~R CF THE NQII111WUT 
CWAR'T'f:A ctr lEOTI ON 21, ~liiP 11 NMTH, MNCII! .,._.T, 
lleNTON CO""'TY,ARKAN5.\I, llt1N1J MORE IIMT'Ict.I.AilLV 
D!'ICAIIEO lUI ttoU.awa, TOWT: COMIII!!NaMCil PWall TtE 
.CliTH'M:ITCE:IM~R 01" lAID FORTY AC~ nw:T.Mm'AI.NII~ 
lll.,l'li1'E:H,1T, 'T11ENCE NOI"oiii'12"1:2IZ.AI', 7I-ENICI!! lt?"14V'E 
)t,ag' TOlHE T'AUE POINT CW'UCJINNNCJ, MCI ....... M1J 'ttE"'CE 
hm'41'1l'l! IUD', n.NCE I.'Zft'I'!"UI.I7. ntENCe 
IOi!'M'OI'W 1t.M, ~ENCi NlrZn1'W181.77TOnti!:PDINTO/F 
'IECJI"'NINCJ. CONt'.t,lffiMq III.G'T ACIREI, Olt ZII&Ja IQUAAE FEET, 
M-=-- DALEfl, 

A. PMTOFlHI! 10\1'1lM&STQUMTI!R Cf 9 NORTMWEIT 
QtMif'TI!'IIIQIIIIECTlONJD, TCMN•HIP 11 NORTH,RNUiM!!! 311'M!n, 
I!NT'ON COUIITY,MKANIIA*, •11N11 MOAI!! PNmctAMLV 
DE.ICiliii!CI All'aUCWI, TOWT: OOMM!NaNGI"RDMlHI 
l~.rC~gRNER OF 8A10 FOIIUY ACAt: TRACY,N«J IWHNINa 
llr2n1"E1L17'. THENCE NO:z"<W'Ifti5.JII', nENCIEU~ 
IIII,N'.TH!NCI:IIrt7'41'Et72.2t'.MMI;I;Ma'WG'E21.011'TO 
Tlft! lRLIIE" PD.Nr OF IEGINNNIIII.AND RLINNfriiG 'ftiENCI! 
NF11'42"WU.fl0', TH!MCE l'llt3'W'CI"E -.., nti!NCI: 
Nlf"21'2S'W441.-, Tlw:NCE NG:i1"21'47"1!2GJ:II', 'n.NCI 
llrii'Jft 443.5D', n.Nct: ~111,:14',1'tla«::i 
NIMI"l5'W447.H,THENCI!~ZO.OUO,Tl.:NCI' 

111"21'1r& iN!. Ill', "neNCI JGW43'E 141.11', 1HIWCI! 
M~.U1/IIf/, THENCE NID"'I'11:1"EH.CII', Ttt!!NCI 
IIT"lnli"E 452.18', THI!NCI Nlii:VII'4ft:1"4.3D', TH&Mie 
Nlni'ZS"W -414.11', 1HENCE frUtt'tl'at'l ZD.OU', n.Nct. 
II'MI'H"'E.U.II'. 'ftiiNCI IG'II'4r!:1G.II', THENCE 
Nllr"1"""411At, -n.NCE NCD"4C"'ft 1DJII'. ~NCr 
llr11"!11'E 414.f1'. THr:NCE lar&1'41'Wtt1._.,TCITH!IIOINT Of' 
llf:!itiMNCJ.. COHJAlHINQ 1.17 Acfl:la, MDRI!; OR LEIS. 

uD!JTTWEMENTll: 
WE HI!JII!IY CEATlFVTW!.Tfd.l.t.m.m' IAtt!Wf:N'I'I IHIJWINON 
YHII PlAT M!: IATlSFAG'T\:IRY ~ ~lN!i lftMC:I! IF AND 
WHEN I'EIIMCI: tl AV"IL&B'.t,AHDMRI!E TO VACATE ltt!!! 
PCRTIONOF~I Wll«lMTI AI 8HOWN CNTHII PLAT. 

OM: (BCURCE Q.Aa1,"--..--..,-

n.!CTII1CITY'-!CAAROLLJ m-:J. ')~ w-1''7'•f2_ 

..,,...," .... """"" ... ,."UTLnEOJ {~ %l.JC..>"''" 
'"'""""""'v.~&.!L ~~ '~o/J z 
CA.IL£1'\I:(CDXc~UNI~;:.o~t~llON)~ 
IPRINGD..M..E IT'AEETDEPNfTM~ 

IHI!IUII'I'~'DtiTG.TIIU&"oi!Nll~ 

TOTHI!IUYcFIIfi'IOI:JIIIIILBXIIMm~ 
CIM1)4!11*JIDI,DII'f'cP 6W11Er2DI2. 

lZ TNiJ,.41'1rE ...... HC1WI..I, CLINTON A I iiiJP'P'f' J 
JU71111LUIIIIU:I 
~!.Mnm 

STANDARD LEGEND 
AIUREI 
.,_ ... 

: 

\1."'--- M&l 
~ .. ,~.,~~.,... ~~ 

;,~,,~,,~1. La"?~"~~ 
'''huunL'' 

FltS.~O.MIIKM.j.NaT'ANaii.W.ND 

•aue~ttQCl.Qfl.nt!Nrr~tG.U~K~1WIT 
1Kf'V£flllll't~W!IIIEII'IH.19ED. 'M!MIOIE 
CIIPII'I~OW.U.U..Mft'~YTO,CIPf?Jotl'l' 
DI:Rtaf~AI\I~I!Eilii#J~ 

1DD 2110 """ --- ------- -



~ 
.&;.. 
1M 

ORDINANCE NO. 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 3307 THE SAME 
BEING THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, AND THE PLAT PERTAINING 
THERETO BY REZONING CERTAIN LANDS FROM 
AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT (A-1) TO GENERAL COMMERCIAL 
DISTRICT (C-2) AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY: 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
Washington County, gave notice required by law and set a hearing date of October 2, 
2012 for hearing the matter of a petition of J & I Partners, LLC requesting that the 
following described tract of real estate be zoned from Agricultural District (A-1) to 
General Commercial District (C-2). 

Layman's Description: 3093 East Robinson Avenue 

Legal description: 

A part of the NE % of the NW % of Section 8, T-17-N R 29 W, 
Washington County, Arkansas, being more particularly described as 
follows: 
Commencing at the Southwest corner of the Northeast" quarter of the 
Northwest quarter of said section, run thence south 87 degrees 24 
minutes 53 seconds east, 425.80 feet to a point; thence north 02 degrees 
48 minutes 07 seconds east, 875.30 feet to a point; thence south 87 
degrees 30 minutes 12 seconds east, 155.22 feet to a set % inch rebar 
with cap, said point being the point of beginning; thence north 02 degrees 
31 minutes 33 seconds east, 422.0 feet to a point on the deeded north 
line; thence south 87 degrees 30 minutes 16 seconds east, along said 
deeded line, 154.55 feet to a point; thence south 02 degrees 29 minutes 
57 seconds west, 422.0 feet to a found % inch rebar; thence north 87 
degrees 30 minutes 12 seconds west, 154.75 feet back to the point of 
beginning. 

1 



~ 
~ 
~ 

AND WHEREAS, after notice as required by law, the Springdale Planning 
Commission held a hearing and after hearing arguments for and against such rezoning, 
recommends to the Springdale City Council that the area described herein should be 
rezoned from Agricultural District (A-1) to General Commercial District (C-2) 
for the purposes of that Zoning Ordinance would be more properly carried out by such 
rezoning, and that unless granted, citizens of Springdale will suffer irreparable harm and 
damage, and will be substantially deprived of the use of their property. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

SECTION 1: That Ordinance No. 3307, the Amendments thereto, and the Zoning 
Plat pertaining thereto of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, should be and the same is 
amended as follows: 

From Agricultural District (A-1) to General Commercial District (C-2). 

SECTION 2: That all ordinances and parts of ordinances in eonf\ict herewith are 
hereby repealed. 

SECTION 3: EMERGENCY CLAUSE: It is hereby declared that an emergency exists 
and this ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare 
of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its passage 
and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF , 2012 

Doug. Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

2 



Std 

J\ Feet 

W ~A ~008 H2

~ 
N 

APPLICANT: l Btl PARTNERS LLC 
FILE #: R12-25 

REZONING REQUEST: 
A-1 TO C-2 

I
.··:·~·.-·< 

' j· . ~ . . 

. fi-~ ·<· .;:1 
~"' ·: ·i·l: '! ~. 
~ - F. --,. ~ . 
-~ 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE 
PLANNING OFFICE 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
10/2/2012 



~ 
~ 
CO\ 

ORDINANCE NO. __ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 3307 THE SAME 
BEING THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, AND THE PLAT PERTAINING 
THERETO BY REZONING CERTAIN LANDS FROM GENERAL 
COMMERCIAL DISTRICT (C-2) TO THOROUGHFARE 
COMMERCIAL DISTRICT (C-5) AND DECLARING AN 
EMERGENCY: 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
Benton County, gave notice required by law and set a hearing date of October 2, 2012 
for hearing the matter of a petition of Richland Commercial Masonry Co. requesting that 
the following described tract of real estate be zoned from General Commercial District 
(C-2) to Thoroughfare Commercial District (C-5). 

Layman's Description: 3215 N. Thompson 

Legal description: The NW %of the NW% of the SW %of the SW %of 
Section 24, Township 18 North, Range 30 West, all being in Springdale, 
Benton County, Arkansas; subject to the rights-of-way along'the north and 
west sides thereof, Morris Avenue and U.S. Highway 471, respectively, as 
per final large scale development plat recorded in plat record 6 page 277 
on August 15, 1986. 

AND WHEREAS, after notice as required by law, the Springdale Planning 
Commission held a hearing and after hearing arguments for and against such rezoning, 
recommends to the Springdale City Council that the area desc~ibed herein should be 
rezoned from General Commercial District (C-2) to Thoroughfare Commercial District 
(C-5) for the purposes of that Zoning Ordinance would be more properly carried out by 
such rezoning, and that unless granted, citizens of Springdale will suffer irreparable harm 
and damage, and will be substantially deprived of the use of their property. 



~ 
ol:oo 
...:I 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

SECTION 1: That Ordinance No. 3307, the Amendments thereto, and the Zoning 
Plat pertaining thereto of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, should be and the same is 
amended as follows: 

From General Commercial District (C-2) to Thoroughfare Commercial District 
(C-5). 

SECTION 2: That all ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are 
hereby repealed. 

SECTION 3: EMERGENCY CLAUSE: It is hereby declared that an emergency exists 
and this ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare 
of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its passage 
and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF , 2012 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

2 



8td 

1\ Feet w ~A ~OR H2~0 

N 

APPLICANT:RICHLAND COMMERCIAL MASSONRY CO. 
FILE #: R12·26 

REZONING REQUEST: 
C-2 TO C-5 

CllY OF SPRINGDALE 
PLANNING OFFICE 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
10/2/2012 



"'= ollo. 
I.C 

RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION A~PROVING A CONDITIONAL USE AT 
GRAND VALLEY SUBDIVISION PHASE I LOT 9 AS SET 
FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 4030 

WHEREAS, Ordinance #4030 amending Chapter 130 (Zoning Ordinance) of the 
Springdale Code of Ordinance provides that an application for a conditional use on 
appeal must be heard first by the Planning Commission and a recommendation made 
to the City Council; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a public hearing on October 2, 2012, 
on a request by Brian Glenn on behalf of Grand Valley Property Owner's Association 
for a conditional use for a Use Unit 4 (Recreational Health Facility-Playground) in a 
Low/Medium Density Single Family Residential District (SF-2) at Grand Valley 
Subdivision Lot 9; and 

WHEREAS, following the public hearing the Planning Commission by a vote of 
seven (7) yeas and no nays recommends that a conditional use be granted to the Grand 
Valley Property Owners' Association for Lot 9 for a Use Unit 4 (Recreational Health 
Facility- Playground in a Low/Medium Density Single Family Residential District (SF-2) 
at Grand Valley Subdivision Lot 9 with the following conditions - Maintenance 
agreement is needed to insure upkeep through the POA. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, that the City Council hereby grants a conditional use to Brian 
Glenn on behalf of the Grand Valley Property Owners' Association for a Use Unit 4 
(Recreational Health Facility - Playground) in a Low/Medium Density Single Family 
Residential District (SF-2) at Grand Valley Subdivision Lot 9 with the following 
conditions- Maintenance Plan is needed to insure upkeep through the POA. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF , 2012. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
AlTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

N:\Piannlng\Debbie\ConditionallJae\Resolution.doc 



ZlOZ/Z/Ol 
9Nll33W NOISSIWWOJ 9NINN\fld 

3JI:::J:::IO 9NINN\fld 
31V09NI~dS :JO A.llJ 

~ .... 
' ' ' 

. ..._ . . .:. ··- . ). 

z-:1s NI ~ .u:Nn :.sn 
:~s:.nb:lll :ISn 1\fNOI.liONO:l 

Ol-ll::> :# :111:1 
\fOd 't"Hd A:l11\fA ONVH9 :~N\f:ll1ddV 

P50 



locf 
u. 
~ 

RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A WAIVER OF STREET 
IMPROVEMENTS, DRAINAGE, CURBS, GUTTERS AND 
SIDEWALKS AS SET FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 3725 
TO 114 SAGE STREET IN CONNECTION WITH W12-13 

WHEREAS, Ordinance #3047 provides for the waiver of street improvements, 
drainage relating thereto sidewalks to be first heard by the Planning Commission and a 
recommendation made to the City Council, with any waivers to be granted by the City 
Council only; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission reviewed a request for waiver of street 
improvements to 114 Sage Street in connection with sidewalks and the Planning 
Commission recommends approval of the waiver request. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, that the City Council hereby: 

Option 1: Grants a waiver of street improvements to 114 Sage Street including 
improvements related thereto, sidewalks in connection with W12-13. 

Option 2: Denies a waiver of street improvements to including improvements 
related thereto, sidewalks in connection with W12-13. 

Option 3: Approves payment in lieu of improvements to in connection with a 
single family dwelling for with estimated cost to be submitted by the developer's 
engineer for confirmation by the Planning Department. 

Option 4: Denies a waiver and allow a Bill of Assurance for a period not to 
exceed years for street improvements to including improvements related 
thereto, drainage, curbs, gutters, and sidewalks to be built in connection with a 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF , 2012. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATIEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

,,.,·· 

N:\Planning\Debbie\Waiver of subdivision requirements - form\Reso\ution -subdivision requirements.doc 



N 

z 
~ 
0 
z 
§ 
::0 
::0 
0 

.J 

~ 
(') 
(") 

,0 
r 
r-
0 
c: Q 
:r 
0 
::0 

., ·.'! ·.--.i 

___ ,--, I 
--____ .} 

l •. ~ 

l. 
r 

'I 

' I J 

. 1 

~-_j 

: ' 

] 

AVM A~Ol0NH03J. 

,.:··1 

: _ _j 
. , 

~ -~-_j : 

\ 1 
I 

) 

n 

. : 
'' 
... _j 

A 

~ z m 
m 
::0 
0 
1l 

. '") 

·s 

i 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

l I 
I 
1 
I 
m ll 

~ 'f 
I 
I 
I 

l I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
1 
I 
I 

I I 

. ' ----J 

,_ 

. 1 

i _...J 

-. 
·-.r 

; L. __ ..; 

' 
' ; 
--~-' 

i 
1:•,.--
1 ' 
I 
I 
I 
I 

3/\\f 'v'W~3 3-~ 

r--, 

_j 

>fJEid ...._! 

Jaddol:{ 
J{qqofiJ 

i ; 

I 1 :--·' 
I t ; l I : l 

I . . :. i I -, 
1 ' ... · c__j ! ; i • ~--~ --.. , 1 r -~ 
I ,. : .J ,~ 
I . ---j 1 

'------,----" 

'' i_l 

(---

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
! 

.' 

..... -••• + ~-_.... • .... ---~-

:lS :J9ttS 
J.S:JnO:JN N3AltfM 

__ f 

P52 



1-"d u. 
tH 

RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A WAIVER OF STREET 
IMPROVEMENTS, DRAINAGE, CURBS, GUTTERS AND 
SIDEWALKS AS SET FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 3725 
TO PARCELS #001-14804-002 AND #001-14804-000 IN 
CONNECTION WITH W12-14. 

WHEREAS, Ordinance #3047 provides for the waiver of street improvements, 
drainage relating thereto, curbs, gutters and sidewalks to be first heard by the Planning 
Commission and a recommendation made to the City Council, with any waivers to be 
granted by the City Council only; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission reviewed a request for waiver of street 
improvements to parcels #001-14804-002 and #001-14804-000 in connection with 
W12-14 and the Planning Commission recommends approval of the waiver request. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, that the City Council hereby: 

Option 1: Grants a waiver of street improvements to parcels #001-14804-002 
and #001-14804-000 including improvements related thereto, drainage, curbs, gutters 
and sidewalks in connection with W12-14. 

Option 2: Denies a waiver of street improvements to parcels #001-14804-002 
and #001-14804-000 including improvements related thereto, drainage, curbs and 
gutters sidewalks in connection with W12-14. 

Option 3: Approves payment in lieu of improvements to in connection with a 
single family dwelling for with estimated cost to be submitted by the developer's 
engineer for confirmation by the Planning Department. 

Option 4: Denies a waiver and allow a Bill of Assurance for a period not to 
exceed years for street improvements to including improvements related 
thereto, drainage, curbs, gutters, and sidewalks to be built in connection with a 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF , 2012. 

ATIEST: . 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

/) 
APPROVED AS TO F+~: 

\ t'l no./ . ( / I I 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

./ 

N:\Pianning\Debbie\Waiver of subdivision requirements- form\Resolution -subdivision requirements.doc 



C/) 

0 
:z 
0 
~ 
::n 
0 

N 

~lfJNaN::J13 
nJI§f«:is 

iOCHliS 
iiliddli'l 
~ON"OS 

i 
i 

f 

=--· -·-·--·------·-'"l 

--···----···-· ____ l 

--.-:-, 
·' 

./ 

/ 

-··---· ·-·-····--: 
-·------.--.; 

/ 
./ 

/ 

./ 

; ' 

( 
/ 

/ 

/ ' 

-: 

..,.,...··" 
,..,-·< ,. \ 

~ ·-................... -···-···-·· 
I 

J 
PS4 



~ 
(A 
(A 

RESOLUTION NO. --
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION 

OF A RENTAL CONTRACT FOR LOCATING 
COMMUNICATION EQUIPMENT FOR THE FIRE 

DEPARTMENT 

WHEREAS, there is a need to improve the radio communication 
system of the Fire Department, and 

WHEREAS, the Fire Department administration would like to locate a 
radio repeater on Weber Mountain, and 

WHEREAS, Smith Two-Way Radio, Inc. has a communication tower 
at 4178 Carlock Road on Weber Mountain, and 

WHEREAS, Smith Two-Way Radio, Inc. has offered a five year lease 
for $2,400 per year; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Mayor is 
authorized to execute a lease agreement with Smith Two-Way Radio, Inc 
for rental space for radio communication equipment to be located at 4178 
Carlock Road. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 23rd day of October, 2012. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATIEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Jeff C. Harper, City Attorney 



""'= u. 
~ 

USE OF COMBINED ANTENNA SPACE AND EQUIPMENT SPACE LEASE 
AGREEMENT 

Smith Two-Way Radio, Inc. 
Tower and Wireless Communications Facility 

Located at: 

417B Carlock Rd. 
SPRINGDALE 

Washington 
AR 

Between 

SMITH TWO-WAY RADIO, INC. 

and 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE 

City of SPRINGDALE- USE OF COMBINED ANTENNA SPACE AND EQUIPMENT SPACE LEASE AGREEMENT 

Smith Two-way Radio, Inc. Page 1 of 11 



"d u. 
....... 

USE OF COMBINED ANTENNA SPACE AND EQUIPMENT SPACE LEASE 
AGREEMENT 

This USE OF COMBINED ANTENNA SPACE AND EQUIPMENT SPACE 
LEASE (the "Lease") is entered into on the_ st. day of , and is effective 
__ st. day of 2012, by and between City of SPRINGDALE, a municipality 
organized and existing under the laws of the State of Arkansas, (hereinafter referred to as " 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE"), and SMITH TWO-WAY RADIO, INC, a company 
organized and existing under the laws of the State of Arkansas (hereinafter referred to as 
"SMITH"), wherein the following mutual covenants and understandings are made and 
entered into upon the following terms and conditions: 

WITNESSETH 

SECTION ONE 
DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY 

SMITH hereby lets and leases unto City of SPRINGDALE, and City of SPRINGDALE 
accepts from SMITH, subject to the terms and conditions contained herein, a certain portion 
of the CARLOCK Wireless Communications Facility located at 417B Carlock Rd. 
Springdale, Arkansas, (hereinafter referred to as the "Leased Premises") for the duration 
of this Agreement. 

SECTION TWO 
TERM 

This Lease shall be for an initial term of FNE(5) years, beginning on the date of 
City of SPRINGDALE's Installation of equipment at the facility, executing the 
agreement, incorporated herein in full by reference (the "Initial Term"). This Lease shall 
automatically be extended for FNE (5) subsequent FIVE(3) year terms (the "Renewal 
Terms") unless SMITH or City of SPRINGDALE terminates it pursuant to the provision 
set forth herein. The Initial Term and any Renewal Term or Renewal Terms shall be 
collectively referred to as the "Lease Term". 

SECTION THREE 
RENT 

City of SPRINGDALE shall pay to SMITH Ten and No/100 Dollars ($10.00) 
upon the full execution of this Lease and the Agreement. City of SPRINGDALE shall 
pay to SMITH Two Hundred and No/100 Dollars ($200.00) per month for a total of Two 
Thousand Four Hundred and No/100 Dollars ($2400.00) per year (the "Rent"). Lease 
payments shall consist of equal monthly installments with the first payment due at the 
commencement of the Initial Term with subsequent payments due on the first (1st) day of 
each following month for the duration of the Lease. In addition, on each annual renewal 
date the amount of the Rent shall be increase by an amount equal to 3% and hence 
forward shall be the amount known as the Rent. 

City of SPRINGDALE- USE OF COMBINED ANTENNA SPACE AND EQUIPMENT SPACE LEASE AGREEMENT 

Smith Two-way Radio, Inc. Page 2 ofll 



~ u. 
QC 

SECTION FOUR 
USE OF LEASED PREMISES 

The City of SPRINGDALE shall use the Leased Premises and all easements, rights and 
privileges herein granted only for the purpose of installing, maintaining and operating the 
City of SPRINGDALE Radio Communication System Equipment as specified in Exhibit 
"B" with sufficient floor and/or space in an SMITH owned equipment rack and uses 
incidental thereto. Further the City of SPRINGDALE shall lease the use of a SMITH 
owned combined antenna system Premise use per Exhibit "B" and attached Drawing 
when complete. It is understood and agreed that all improvements shall be undertaken at 
City of SPRINGDALE's sole expense. City of SPRINGDALE will maintain its own 
equipment inside the Leased Premises in a reasonable, neat and safe condition. SMITH 
hereby does covenant that it shall not take any action that would adversely affect the 
status of the Leased Premises with respect to the proposed use by City of SPRINGDALE. 

SECTION FIVE 
RIGHT OF TERMINATION 

City of SPRINGDALE or SMITH shall have the unilateral right to terminate this 
Lease, at any time, by providing the other party with One Hundred Eighty (180) days 
prior written notice in conformance with the Notice requirements outlined in the Lease. 

Upon termination this Lease shall become null and void and all of the parties shall 
have no further obligations, except that Leased Premises property shall be reasonably 
restored to its condition prior to the Lease execution. If restoration period extends beyond 
the termination notice period SMITH shall be entitled regular monthly rent until removal 
of equipment and restoration is complete. 

SECTION SIX 
APPROVALS 

(a) SMITH agrees that City of SPRINGDALE's ability to use the Premises is 
contingent upon the suitability of the Premises for Tenant's Permitted Use and Tenant's 
ability to obtain and maintain all governmental licenses, permits, approvals or other relief 
required of or deemed necessary or appropriate by City of SPRINGDALE for its use of 
the Premises, including without limitation applications for zoning variances, zoning 
ordinances, amendments, special use permits, and construction permits (collectively, the 
"Government Approvals"). SMITH authorizes City of SPRINGDALE to prepare, 
execute and file all required applications to obtain Government Approvals for Tenant's 
Permitted Use under this Agreement and agrees to reasonably assist Tenant with such 
applications and with obtaining and maintaining the Government Approvals. In addition, 
Tenant shall have the right to initiate the ordering and/or scheduling of necessary utilities. 

City of SPRJNGDALE- USE OF COMBINED ANTENNA SPACE AND EQUIPMENT SPACE LEA.SE AGREEMENT 

Smith Two-way Radio, Inc. Page 3 ofll 



~ 
u. 
\C 

(b) Tenant may also perform and obtain, at City of SPRINGDALE's sole cost 
and expense, soil borings, percolation tests, engineering procedures, environmental 
investigation or other tests or reports on, over, and under the Property, necessary to 
determine if the City of SPRINGDALE's use of the Premises will be compatible with 
City of SPRINGDALE's engineering specifications, system, design, operations or 
Government Approvals. 

SECTION SEVEN 
CONTINGENCY 

SMITH and City of SPRINGDALE agree that City of SPRINGDALE's ability to 
use the Leased Premises is contingent upon City of SPRINGDALE obtaining, after the 
full execution of this Lease and the Agreement, all of the certificates, permits, licenses 
and other approvals deemed necessary by City of SPRINGDALE, within City of 
SPRINGDALE's absolute discretion, to utilize the Leased Premises for the purposes set 
forth in Section Six above (the "Approvals"). SMITH agrees to execute any and all 
documents necessary to petition the appropriate public bodies for the Approvals and to be 
named as applicant if requested by City of SPRINGDALE. In the event that: (1) City of 
SPRINGDALE does not obtain, for any reason whatsoever, all of the Approvals; (2) any 
of the Approvals are in a form unacceptable to City of SPRINGDALE, within City of 
SPRINGDALE's absolute discretion; (3) any Approval issued to City of SPRINGDALE 
is canceled, expires, lapses or is otherwise withdrawn or terminated by governmental 
authority; or, ( 4) any investigation, including but not limited to soil boring tests, are 
found to be unsatisfactory so that City of SPRINGDALE, in its absolute discretion, will 
be unable to use the Leased Premises for its intended purposes, then City of 
SPRINGDALE shall have the right, at its sole discretion, to terminate this Lease. 

SECTION EIGHT 
ENVIRONMENTAL 

City of SPRINGDALE shall not cause or permit to be caused the use, storage, 
generation, escape, disposal or release of any Hazardous Substances or Hazardous 
Wastes in any manner not sanctioned by law. In all events, City of SPRINGDALE shall 
indemnify and hold SMITH hannless from any and all claims, damages, fines, 
judgments, penalties, costs, liabilities or losses (including, without limitation, any and all 
sums paid for settlement of claims, attorneys' fees, and consultants' and experts' fees) 
from the presence or release of any Hazardous Substances or Hazardous Wastes on the 
Leased Premises if caused by City of SPRINGDALE. City of SPRINGDALE shall 
execute such affidavits, representations and the like from time to time as SMITH may 
reasonably request concerning City of SPRINGDALE's best knowledge and belief as to 
the presence of Hazardous Substances or Hazardous Wastes on the Leased Premises 

For purposes of this Lease, the term "Hazardous Substances" shall be as defined 
in the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act, 42 
U.S.C. §§ 9601 et seq., and any regulations promulgated pursuant thereto, and as used to 

City of SPRINGDALE- USE OF COMBINED ANTENNA SPACE AND EQUIPMENT SPACE LEASE AGREEMENT 

Smith Two-way Radio, Inc. Page 4 ofll 



"'t1 
0'1 

= 

define "Hazardous Wastes" in the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act, 42 U.S.C. 
§§ 6901 et seq., and any regulations promulgated thereto. 

SECTION NINE 
INSURANCE 

This Section Omitted 

SECTION TEN 
SALE OF PROPERTY 

If at any time during the Lease Term SMITH decides to sell all or part of 
SMITH's property, of which the Leased Premises is a part, to a purchaser other than City 
of SPRINGDALE, then such sale shall be under and subject to this Lease and City of 
SPRINGDALE's rights hereunder. Any sale by SMlTH of the portion of the Leased 
Premises underlying the right-of-way herein granted shall be under and subject to the 
right of City of SPRINGDALE in and to said right-of-way. 

SECTION ELEVEN 
COVENANT OF TITLE 

SMITH covenants that SMITH is seized of good and sufficient title and interest 
to the Property of which the Leased Premises is a part and has full authority to enter into 
and execute this Lease. SMITH further covenants that (1) there are no aspects of title 
that might interfere with or be adverse to City of SPRINGDALE's interests in and 
intended use of the Leased Premises and (2) title shall be such that City of 
SPRINGDALE will have the ability to obtain title insurance at regular rates. 

SECTION TWELVE 
DEFAULT 

In the event that there is a default by City of SPRINGDALE with respect to any 
of the provisions of this Lease or City of SPRINGDALE's obligations under the Lease, 
including the payment of Rent, SMITH shall give City of SPRINGDALE written notice 
of such default. After receipt of such written notice, City of SPRINGDALE shall have 
thirty (30) days in which to cure any monetary default and thirty (30) days in which to 
cure any non-monetary default. City of SPRINGDALE shall have such extended periods 
beyond the thirty days if the nature of the cure is such that it requires more than thirty 
(30) days and City of SPRINGDALE commences the cure within the thirty (30) day 
period and thereafter continuously and diligently pursues the cure to completion. 
SMITH may not maintain any action or effect any remedies for default against City of 
SPRINGDALE unless and until City of SPRINGDALE has failed to cure the same within 
the time periods provided in this Section. 

SECTION THIRTEEN 
MISCELLANEOUS 

City of SPRINGDALE- USE OF COMBINED ANTENNA SPACE AND EQUIPMENT SPACE LEASE AGREEMENT 

Smith Two-way Radio, Inc. Page 5 ofll 



~ 
0\ 
1-4 

A. The consent of either party to any act or the waiver by either party of a 
breach of any provision of this Lease shall not operate or be construed as a 
consent or waiver of any subsequent act or breach by the other party. 

B. Time shall be of the essence with respect to every tenn and condition of this 
Lease. 

C. This Lease may be executed in multiple counte1parts, each of which shall be 
deemed an original, and all of which taken together shall be deemed one 
instrument. 

SECTION FOURTEEN 
GOVERNING LAW 

Any and all claims or causes of action shall and must be filed only in the courts of 
the State of Arkansas for Washington County or the United States District Court for the 
Western District of Arkansas, which shall have exclusive jurisdiction over any and all 
disputes which arise between the parties under this Lease, whether in law or in equity. 
Each of the parties expressly agrees, consents, and stipulates that venue shall be 
exclusively within said courts. Each of the parties expressly agrees, consents and 
stipulates to the exercise of personal jurisdiction over it and subject matter jurisdiction 
over any such controversy arising between the parties being only in the courts listed 
herein. The prevailing party shall be entitled to recover from the other party any 
reasonable costs and attorneys' fees incurred as a consequence of enforcing the provision 
of the lease, amount to be fixed by said court and shall be made part of the judgementor 
decree rendered. 

SECTION FIFfEEN 
NOTICES 

All notices hereunder shall be in writing and shall be given by (i) established 
express delivery service which maintains delivery records, (ii) hand delivery, or (iii) 
certified or registered mail, postage prepaid, return receipt requested, Notices may also be 
given by facsimile transmission, provided that the notice is concurrently given by one of 
the above methods. Notices are effective upon receipt, or upon attempted delivery if 
delivery is refused or if delivery is impossible because of failure to provide reasonable 
means for accomplishing delivery. The notices shall be sent to the parties at the following 
addresses: 

To SMITH: 

To 

SMITH TWO- WAY RADIO, INC 
Michael Smith 
520 N. College Ave. 
SPRINGDALE, Arkansas 72701 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE 
OFFICE OF THE. ___ _ 

City of SPRINGDALE- USE OF COMBINED ANTENNA SPACE AND EQUIPMENT SPACE LEASE AGREEMENT 

Smith Two-way Radio, Inc. Page 6 ofll 



~ 
Q\ 
N 

SPRINGDALE, AR 72764 

SECTION SIXTEEN 
PARTIAL INVALIDITY 

In the event any one or more of the provisions contained in the Lease or Agreement 
shall for any reason be held to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable in any respect, such 
invalidity, illegality or unenforceability shall not affect the remaining provisions of this 
Lease or the Agreement and this Lease or the Agreement shall be construed as if such 
invalid, illegal or unenforceable provision or provisions had never been contained herein. 

SECTION SEVENTEEN 

THIS SECTION OMITED 

SECTION EIGHTEEN 
MERGER 

This Lease along with the Agreement contains the entire agreement between the 
parties and supersedes any prior or contemporaneous oral or written agreements which 
supplement or contradict the terms and provisions set forth herein. 

SECTION NINTEEN 
SITE MAINTENANCE 

SMITH shall be responsible for the routine maintenance of the site common and 
support areas. to include but not limited to: landscaping, mowing, weed control, signage, 
road access maintenance, painting, fence repair and damage caused by normal weathering 
and storm damage, as to the Smith Facility. City of SPRINGDALE shall be responsible 
for storm damage I lightning damage to its facilities and property. 

REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT BLANK 
SIGNATURES ON FOLLOWING PAGE 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, 

SMITH and City of SPRINGDALE having read the foregoing and intending to be 

City of SPRINGDALE- USE OF COMBINED ANTENNA SPACE AND EQUIPMENT SPACE LEASE AGREEMENT 

Smith Two-way Radio, Inc. Page? ofll 



~ 
~ 
CN 

legally bound hereby, have executed this Lease as of the day and year first written above. 

City of SPRINGDALE: CITY OF SPRINGDALE 

By: 

Printed ---------------------------
Title: 

SMITH: SMITH TWO-WAY RADIO, INC. 

By: 

Printed ---------------------------
Title: PRESIDENT 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

STATE OF ARKANSAS ) 
) ss. 

COUNTY OF WASHINGTON ) 

BE IT REMEMBERED that on this __ day of 20 __, came before 
me, the undersigned, a Notary Public, duly commissioned, qualified and acting, within and 
for the said County and State, Michael B Smith, known to me (or satisfactorily proven) to be 
the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowledged that he 
had executed the same for the purposes therein set forth. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I hereunto set my hand and official seal. 

My Commission Expires: 
Notary Public 

STATE OF ARKANSAS ) 
) ss. 

c;ny of SPRINGDALE- USE OF COMBINED ANTENNA SPACE AND EQUIPMENT SPACE LEASE AGREEMENT 

Smith Two-way Radio, Inc. Page 8 ofll 



~ 
0\ 
~ 

COUNTY OF WASHINGTON ) 

BE IT REMEMBERED that on this __ day of 20 __, came before 
me, the undersigned, a Notary Public, duly commissioned, qualified and acting, within and 
for the said County and State, known to me (or satisfactorily 
proven) to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and 
acknowledged that he had executed the same for the purposes therein set forth. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I hereunto set my hand and official seal. 

My Commission Expires: 
Notary Public 

EXHIBIT "A" 

City of SPRINGDALE- USE OF COMBINED ANTENNA SPACE AND EQUIPMENT SPACE LEASE AGREEMENT 

Smith Two-way Radio, Inc. Page 9 ofll 



1-'C 
0\ 
CJt 

ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY 
CLERK TO FILE A CLEAN-UP LIEN FOR 
THE REMOVAL OF OVERGROWN BRUSH 
AND DEBRIS WITHIN THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, LOCATED AT 
4403 ATCHISON A VENUE, 4111 GREEN 
SIDE LANE, 715 N. MILL STREET, 3003 
NAPA LANE, AND 3068 NAPA LANE. 

WHEREAS, Ronald A. Taylor and Diana 
M. Taylor are the owners of certain real property 
situated in Springdale, Washington County, 
Arkansas, more particularly described as follows: 

Lot 6, in Block 3, in Peaceful Valley Estates, Phase 4 I the City of Springdale, Washington 
County, Arkansas, as per plat of said Subdivision on file in the Office of the Circuit Clerk and 
Ex-Officio Recorder of Washington County, Arkansas. 

LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 

PARCEL NO.: 

4403 Atchison Avenue 
Springdale, Arkansas 
815-24799-000 

WHEREAS, PNC Bank, National Association is the owner of certain real property situated in 
Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, more particularly described as follows: 

Lot 5, Green Side Place, a subdivision to the City of Springdale, Arkansas, as shown on Plat of 
record in Plat Book 23A at Page 119 at Records ofWashington County, Arkansas. 

LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 

PARCEL NO.: 

4112 Green Side Lane 
Springdale, Arkansas 
815-36634-000 

WHEREAS, Citi Property Holdings, Inc. is the owner of certain real property situated in Springdale, 
Washington County, Arkansas, more particularly described as follows: 

A part of the North Half (N 112) of Section Thirty-Six (36), Township Eighteen (18) North, 
Range Thirty (30) West, Washington County, Arkansas, described as beginning at a point 41 
rods West ofthe Northeast comer ofthe Southwest Quarter ofthe Northeast Quarter of Section 
36, Township 18 North, Range 30 West, and running thence North 13 Degrees East Ten (10) 
Rods and Sixteen (16) Links, thence North 68 degrees West 50 rods to the middle of Old Wire 
Road, thence South 13 degrees West with the middle of said road 31 rods and 8 links for a 
beginning comer of the lands herein intended to· be conveyed which beginning comer is also the 
Northwest comer of Lot One in Block 1 of Nail's Addition as now laid out and platted, thence 
South 76 degrees East 175 feet along the North line of Lot One in Block One of Nail's Addition 
to an iron stake, thence North 13 degrees East 100 feet to an iron stake, thence North 76 degrees 

J :\CindyHorlick\20 12 Files\2012 Ordinances\ I 0·23· I 2.Licn0rd.doc 



~ 
Cl'\ 
Cl'\ 

West 175 feet to the middle of said Old Wire Road which is now called Mill Street, thence South 
13 degrees West along the middle of said Old Wire Road, or Mill Street, 100 feet to the point of 
beginning. 

LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 

PARCEL NO.: 

715 N. Mill Street 
Springdale, Arkansas 
815-28270-000 

WHEREAS, Preston P. Cox and Charlene L. Cox are the owner of certain real property situated in 
Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, more particularly described as follows: 

Lot 3 7, Sonoma Subdivision to the City of Springdale, Arkansas, as shown on plat of record in 
plat book 23A, at page 140, plat records of Washington County, Arkansas. 

LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 

PARCEL NO.: 

3003 Napa Lane 
Springdale, Arkansas 
815-36857-000 

WHEREAS, Deutsche Bank National Trust is the owner of certain real property situated in Springdale, 
Washington County, Arkansas, more particularly described as follows: 

Lot 32, Sonoma Subdivision, to the City of Springdale, Arkansas, as shown on plat of record in 
plat book 23A, at page 140, plat records ofWashington County, Arkansas. 

LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 

PARCEL NO.: 

3068 Napa Lane 
Springdale, Arkansas 
815-36852-000 

WHEREAS, the owner was given notice, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, of the unsightly and 
unsanitary conditions on the properties described above, and instructed to clean the properties in accordance 
with Sections 42-77 and 42-78 of the Springdale Code of Ordinances; 

WHEREAS, the property owner of record did not abate the situation on these properties, and as a result, 
the City of Springdale was required to abate the conditions on these properties and incurred cost as follows, and 
as shown on the attached Exhibit 1: 

$100.00 clean-up costs and $26.50 administrative costs - 4403 Atchison A venue 
$146.50 clean-up costs and $20.75 administrative costs- 4112 Green Side Lane 
$565.78 clean-up costs and $49.50 administrative costs -715 N. Mill Street 
$125.00 clean-up costs and $26.50 administrative costs- 3003 Napa Lane 
$125.00 clean-up costs and $20.75 administrative costs- 3068 Napa Lane 

WHEREAS, the property owners have been given at least 30 days written notice of the public hearing 
in accordance with Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, as shown on the attached Exhibit 2; 

WHEREAS, Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54-904 authorizes the City Council to assert a clean-up lien on these 
properties to collect the amounts expended by the City in cleaning up these properties; 

J ;\CindyHorlick\2012 Files\20 12 Ordinances\ I 0-23-12.Lien0rd.doc 



""d 
Cl'\ 
-..I 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-904, the City Council certifies: 

$126.50, plus 10% for collection, to the Washington County Tax Collector to be placed on the tax books 
as delinquent taxes on property known as 4403 Atchison A venue, Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas as 
described above, and collected accordingly; 

$167.25, plus 10% for collection, to the Washington County Tax Collector to be placed on the tax books 
as delinquent taxes on property known as 4112 Green Side Lane, Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas as 
described above, and collected accordingly; 

$615.28, plus 10% for collection, to the Washington County Tax Collector to be placed on the tax books 
as delinquent taxes on property known as 715 N. Mill Street, Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas as 
described above, and collected accordingly; 

$151.50, plus 10% for collection, to the Washington County Tax Collector to be placed on the tax books 
as delinquent taxes on property known as 3003 Napa Lane, Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas as 
described above, and collected accordingly; 

$145.75, plus 10% for collection, to the Washington County Tax Collector to be placed on the tax books 
as delinquent taxes on property known as 3068 Napa Lane, Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas as 
described above, and collected accordingly; 

Emergency Clause. It is hereby declared that an emergency exists and this ordinance, being necessary 
for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect 
immediately upon its passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of 2012. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

,., ... ,.,. 

J :\CindyHorlick\2012 Files\20 12 Ordinam:es\1 0-23-12.Lien0rd.doc 



~ 
0\ 
~ 

jEFF c. HAAP!II. 
CriT AnollNEY 

BllOOKE Loa:lwt.T 

DEI'UTY CrrY ATIOilNEY 

JoNATHAN D. NuroN 
DEPUrY Cm- AnoRNEY 

TAYLOR SAMPLES 

DEPUrY Crrr AnoRNEY 

Ronald A. & Diana M. Taylor 
4403 Atchison Ave. 
Springdale, AR 72764 

OmcE OF THE CriY ATTORNEY 
201 NORTH SPRING STREET 

SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS 72764 
PHONE (479) 756-5900 

FAJ{(479)750-4732 
www.springdalear.gov I cosa 

September 6, 2012 

bNDA BELVEDRESI 

CASE CooRn!NATOll 

S"IWEHFl.ws 
lNvu'llGATOJl 

CINDY HoiWCK. 
ADN!NlSnATIVE AssT. 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

The Bank of New York Mellon 
101 Barclay St. 
New York, NY 10286 

RE: Notice of clean-up lien on property located at 4403 Atchison A venue, Springdale, 
Washington County, Arkansas, Tax Parcel No. 815-24799-000 

Dear Property Owner/Lienholder: 

On June 27, 2012, notice was posted on property located at 4403 Atchison Avenue, Springdale, 
Arkansas, that the property was in violation of Springdale City Ordinance 42-77 and 42-78, as 
well as Chapter 91, Property Maintenance Code, and needed to be remedied within seven (7) 
days. Notice was mailed to the owner and lienholder of record on June 27, 2012, that the City 
intended to seek a clean-up lien on this property pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54-903 if the 
violations were not remedied. 

No action was taken by the owner to clean up the property within seven (7) business days. As a 
result, the City of Springdale took action to remedy the violations on the property, as is allowed 
by Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, on or about July 23, 2012. As of this date, the total costs 
incurred and paid by the City of Springdale to clean this property are $100.00. I have enclosed 
an invoice evidencing the costs incurred and paid by the City of Springdale to clean this property. 
Also, in accordance with Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54-903( c X 4), administrative fees may be added to 
the total costs incurred by the City of Springdale, which will include certified mailing fee in the 
amount of $5.75 per letter and a filing fee in the amount of $15.00 to the Washington County 
Circuit Court. 

This is to notify you that in the event this amount is not paid to the City of Springdale on or 
before October 16, 2012, a hearing will be held before the Springdale City Council pursuant to 
Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54-903 to detennine the amount of the clean-up lien to which the City is 
entitled for cleaning up the property. The hearing will be held Tuesday, October 23, 2012, at 
6:00p.m. in the City Council Chambers at the City Administration Building, 201 Spring Street, 



~ 
e\ 
\C 

Springdale, Arkansas. You will be entitled to present evidence at this hearing concerning the 
amount of the lien the City of Springdale is claiming. 

If you desire not to contest this amount, and desire not to have a hearing on the matter, please 
remit the total sum of $111.50, which includes $100.00 for cleaning up the property and $11.50 
for certified mailings to the City of Springdale by the date listed above. If you fail to pay this 
amount before the hearing, then an additional $15.00 will be added for the costs of filing the 
ordinance with the Circuit Clerk's Office. Please provide me with a copy of any payment you 
make so that I will be aware of it. 

If you should have any questions, please let me know. 

enclosures 
BL:ch 

sh;J;~ 
Brooke Lockhart 
Deputy City Attorney 



~ 
.....:e 
= 

lle{h.s 
, • ' I I , o ....... -eo. .... ..-

Bill "fo 

Bellis Lawn lc Gudeas 
POBOX406 
Fayetteville AR 12702 

Code Enforcement/Springdale AR 
107 Spring St 
Sprincdalc, AR 72762 
DcbiJ 

Invoice 
00 f0. .... , ......... _._,, ..... , ....... . - ... ONN .. O_•_ 00 00-00 0 . ...... 000 0 0oN .. . O ... ·--· ··· 

Due Date ; Date ! Invoice# i 
···- --~;~;··-· ··-r-·-;a,a~i2-···r-· -·-3~· ;·· ...... ··i 

,. • • • ,.,! . ·- •• .. • '-- •·--•- ·-•-k•. • -~··-• " ' •• ••• - •,.. " ' ,I 

belli• _lllwn~@oox.nct 

i" ·: PleMsc di~k box ifuddrcli$ i11 ir~currc:ct or tilts lllwlgcd, 11nd illdie~l&te uluul&c(s) 
! ... ! Dtl revusuide. 

.··. 
i BdaneeDue $100.00 1 

'N~ e-mail *"'~? Enler hc:rc; ............. .. ... '· ..... .... . -... --- ........ ·-· ....... . J . . ..... ... . ..... . . . . ···" 

... ... ............... -.. .... ......... .... ............ ,. ... - .. ............ .... . .._ __ ............. . ... . 

Bellis Lawn &t Gardens 
PO BOX406 
Fayetteville AR 72702 

!,LEASH Dhi'ACH A NO RETllRN TOP PORTION W!Tli YOUllJ•A YM!::NT. 

•• _ _ _ ............. _ .. .... ! •• · , • •• - •••- • o •-•••o ••·- " "'' • 00 a-06 o o o o • o 

P.O. No. ; Terms f Project Rep 
: 0 
~-w"-''"- ___ ,..,,,,_,._ .. _ ,..,, ...... •••-oo--••<~.•oo• •••---·"'- "' ' " • • • 0000 •oO ' "" oo •• .oo 0 ) 

0 

Net 10 ; i 

· Item l : 

00 0: 0 • • • 0 00 • • oO : •• I r "'' ,,. __ 0 .,, ., , . _,..,.,. - .. ' ' "'' '" 'i 

Description < Qty i Rate I Serviced ! Amount l 
............. -... - ... --- ........ .................. l ... _, ... ....... -....... i ... . .- .. .................... ~ : ................. . r-fi~i-0if· ... ·· ..... 'ii~i-oif · · 

! I.awn Service : Lawn Service (Weed eat tlowe.rbedr cl 
i 'Around house) - 4403 IJichiiOJZ Ave 
I ; Sprinple AR • 
t 
l 

l 
I 
l 

Transaction #. r 

Date i 
Account#. Jet· DYci ·YIJ . 7c ·Jf ; 
Project# ; 
Invoice #.JJ.!.__ : 
Amount lltJr· ~ ' 
Description Aw~ ;., .... J JJ ... J rt~l 'oAI 

(r; We> h, J.1, .. ! 
Approved By 'AJ. fL 0 

7/trjJL ' 

.... .. .. .. - .. ... ""... ... ..... ... • 0 0 0 0 ••• 0.... .. .... 0 ... • l.. .. . 

There wiU be a $15 cllarge for ullt-etumed checks. 10% 
int~1 will be assessed on a1J un.pa.id balances after 45 
days. For bUJing inquiries: 479-790-7607 

t ·; 75.00 l 7/2312012 : 7~ o00 ! 

1 : 2S.OO ! 712312012 l 2S.OO 
; ~ 
. I 

: ... '['"-" ........ ... .. 
i Total ; $100.00 ;-..... ··- ,_ " oo••··-·--·r··· . ....... ....... _ ... .. - ...... --....... --.. i 
: Payracnta/CndiCI : $0.00 ~ 
... . . 0 ...... ...... ... ... .. -.---1 .. .... . - ... . . ... .. . .... . ·-·-· ... -o~t 

! laJance Due ! $100.00 ! 
·~. ···- .. , .. _____ .. . , .... ... \ '" " ' ..... __ .. , ......... ,_ .. , ........ .. _. ' . .. ' 



~ 
~ 
~ 

• Complete ItemS 1, 2, and 3. Also complete 
Item 41f Restricted Delivery Is deskad. 

• Print your name and address on the reverse 
so that we can retum the card to you. 

• Attach this card to the baCk of the rnallplece, 
or on the front If space permits. 

1. Article Addnlllsed to: 

-................ 

o. Is delivery 
If YES, enter delivery add1'1188 below: 

s. Salvlca~ 

11, .. 1,,1,11 , .. l,llu,lul,lull 
Ronald A. & Diana M. Taylor 
4403 Atchison Ave. 
Springdale, AR 72764 

. j( Cartlllad Mall c &peas Mall 
c Reglatilned )SOalum Reoelpt far M8lchandlse 
C 1111U1811 MID C 

2. Arlfcle Number 
(nllllfarfium--label) 

7008 1300 0001 1433 4&05 

PS Form 8811, February 2004 Domestlp Return Receipt 

• Complete Items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete 
Item 4 f Restrtcted Delivery Is deslrad. 

• Print your name end addrass on the reverse 
so that we can retum the card to you. 

11 Attach this card to the back of the mallplece, 
or on the front If space permits. 

1. Article Addl'888ed to: 
._. . . ---------~ 

~ 'If I"" IIIII ',,.,'II"'"' II'' -.. , ' 
The Bank of New York Mellt;,n 
1 01 Barclay St. 
New York, NY 10286 

2, Artlole NurnbBr 
(1tan*ftom ·~{abel) 

PS Form 3811, February 2004 

7008 1300 0001 1433.q232 

Domast1c Re!um Receipt 

Yea 

~1540 

CYes 

1~1540 



~ 
-...I 
~ 

]Fn C. JiwoER. 
CmAnmmY 

BltOOKE :l..ocKHAn 
DmrrY Crrv Anmmv 

jONATHAN D. NELSON 

DEI't11Y CITY ATTOIINEY 

TAYLOR SAMPLES 
DEPl!fY CITY ATTOliNEY 

PNC Bank, N.A. 
3232 Newmark Dr. 
Miamisburg, OH 45342 

OmcE OF THE CnYATIORNEY 
201 NORTII SPRING STREET 

SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS 72764 

Pil0~(479)756-5900 

FAX (479) 750-4732 

www.springdalcar.gov/cosa 

Sep«rrnber12,2012 

LYJmA BELVFDUSI 

CASE CoolWINATO:l 

SnVE HELMS 

INvunoArot 

CINDY Howcx 
ADMlNISTilAnVE AsST. 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

Green Tree Servicing, LLC 
Customer Service Department 
P.O. Box 6172 
Rapid City, SO 57709-6172 

RE: Notice of clean-up lien on property located at 4112 Green Side Lane, Springdale, 
Washington County, Arkansas, Tax Parcel No. 815-36634-000 

Dear Property Owner: 

On July 18, 2012, notice was posted on property located at 4112 Green Side Lane, Springdale, 
Arkansas, that the property was in violation of Springdale City Ordinance 42-77 and 42-78, and 
needed to be remedied within seven (7) days. Notice was mailed to the owner and lienholder of 
record on July 18, 2012, that the City intended to seek a clean-up lien on this property pursuant to 
Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54-903 if the violations were not remedied. 

No action was taken by the owner to clean up the property within seven {1) business days. As a 
result, the City of Springdale took action to remedy the violations on the property, as is allowed by 
Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, on or about August 13, 2012. As of this date, the total costs incurred 
and paid by the City of Springdale to clean this property are $146.50. I have enclosed an invoice 
evidencing the costs incurred and paid by the City of Springdale to clean this property. Also, in 
accordance with Ark. Code Ann. §l4-54-903(c)(4), administrative fees may be added to the total 
costs incurred by the City of Springdale, which will include certified mailing fee in the amount of 
$5.75 per letter and a filing fee in the amount of $15.00 to the Washington County Circuit Court. 

This is to notify you that in the event this amount is not paid to the City of Springdale on or before 
October 16, 2012, a hearing will be held before the Springdale City Council pursuant to Ark. Code 
Ann. § 14-54-903 to determine the amount of the clean-up lien to which the City is entitled for 
cleaning up the property. The hearing will be held Tuesday, October 23, 2012, at 6:00p.m. in the 
City Council Chambers at the City Administration Building, 201 Spring Street, Springdale, 
Arkansas. You will be entitled to present evidence at this hearing concerning the amount of the 



'"C 
........ 
~ 

amount of the lien the City of Springdale is claiming. 

If you desire not to contest this amount, and desire not to have a hearing on the matter, please 
remit the total sum of$152.25, which includes $146.50 for cleaning up the property and $5.75 for 
certified mailings to the City of Springdale by the date listed above. If you fail to pay this amount 
before the hearing, then an additional $15.00 will be added for the costs of filing the ordinance 
with the Circuit Clerk's Office. Please provide me with a copy of any payment you make so that I 
will be aware of it. 

If you should have any questions, please let me know. 

enclosures 
BL:ch 

sm~~~ 
Brooke Lockhart 
Deputy City Attorney 



"d 
-l 
~ 

Belfts 
c...,~o~o ..... c...,,_.., 

Bill To 

Bellis Lawn & Gardens 
POBOX406 
Fayetteville AR 72702 

Code Enforcement/Springdale AR 
107 Spring St 
Springdale, AR 72762 
DebiJ 

Please c\eck box if ad<i-ess is incon·ect Gr has changed, and indicate change(s) 
on reverse side. 

New e-mail addzess? Enter here:------------

Due Date 

8113/lOU 

Date 

8/13/2012 

bellis _Jawns@cox.nct 

Balance Due 

Invoice 
Invoice# 

327 

$146.50 

Bellis Lawn & Gardens 

POBOX406 
Fayetteville AR 72702 

PLEASE DETACH AND RETIJRN TOP PORTION ~'ITH YOUR PAYMENT. 

P.O. No. 

Item Description 

2x4x8 (2) & Wood declc screws 
Lawn Service Lawn Service - 4112 Green Side Lane 

Springdale AR -
Mise Fence repair 

Transaction #.,___ ______ _ 
Date __________ _ 

Account#. lot· OtcJ ·lf2J. 1c- Jf 
Project#--::--------
Invoice #.~3..:...?.7;._.... ______ _ 
Amount i 't'l. iii 

Description /t'!t'-'1 ~"'~·-k·~· · (t~~, ) e 
'-//! l (,,,_, l/: l., 

Approved By_!.;;:L~uv~· ::___ ____ _ 
J/!'1/IL 

There will be a $15 charge for all returned checks. 10% 
interest will be assessed on ail unpat.d balances after 45 
days. For billing inquiries: 479-790~7607 

Terms Project 

Net 10 

Qty RJrte Serviced 

1 
21.50 8/13/2012 
65.00 8/13/2012 

60.00 8/1312012 

Total 

Paymenti/Credits 

Balance Due 

Rep 

Amount 

21.50 
65.00 

60.00 

$146.50 

$0.00 

$146.50 



""d 
....... 
(It 

• Complete riema 1, 2, anct a AJaocompete 
Item 41f Restrk:tad Delivery II deahd. 

n Print your name and ldchst on the nwerae 
so that we can retum the card to you. 

• Attach this card to the bacll of the mllllplece, 
or on the front If space permtta. 

1. Article Addl'8888d to: 

.. ~?. ~::-=-· -- ~ 
I,J, ,J, J, 1,., I J,,J"J" J, J, ,J,If 
PNc Bank, N.A. 

:/ ;, 

3232 Newmark Or. 
Miamisburg, OH 45342 

: ~.,,·: 

[J Expreas MaR 
~ R.acelp,t for Merchandise 
co.o.o. 
(Elctra Fee) [J 

2. Article Number 
(11ansfw ltan setVfce label) • 7008 1300 0001 1433 0203 

t PS Form 3811, Febnuuy 2004 Damestlc Return Receipt 1~1540 

• Complete Items 1, '2, and 3. Also complete 
Item 4 If Relrtrlcted Dellvery Is desired. 

• Print your nama and address on the reverse 
so that we can return the card to you. 

• Attach this card to the back ¢the mallplece, 
or on the front If space pennlta. 

1. Article Addreaaecf to: 

I. J,.J,J, ,,J '··I Ill. II,,,,,,,,,, I I ,J 
Green Tree Servicing, U.C 
Cu.tomer $ervic:e Department 
P.O. Boll 11'72 
~pld Cltt, SD 57708~ 72 

A. Signature 1 · 

x v'\JL.v ....... ..!.. / ~--· .. CAgent 

B. R-wectbytt?e'fd~(l'l% ,-c. DateofDelivery 

o. Is delivery addreaa dllfenlnt Win 118m 11 [J Vas 
If Ym, enter delivery address below; [J No 

2. Article Number 
(1ifuiSfrr from aett~~oo labef) 7008 1300 0001 1433 1057 

l· PS. Fonn 3811, Fet?ruary 2004 Domestic Ratum Receipt 102l596-C)2oM.1640 



~ 
~ 
~ 

jrn C. li'Jll'ER 
Cm· ATTOIUI.'E\' 

BROOKE Loc:Kw.Jrr 
DEPUTY Cm· AITOllNEY 

JoNAniAN D. NusoN 
DUUIY Cm ArroP.NEY 

TAYLOR SAMPLES 
DF.PUTY CITY ATTORNEY 

Citi Property Holdings, Inc. 
1525 S. Beltline Road 
Coppel, TX 75019 

OmcE OF THE CITY ArroRNEY 
201 NOR1H SPRING STREET 

SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS 72764 

PHONE (479) 756-5900 

FAX (479) 750-4732 

www.springdalear.gov I cosa 

September 17, 2012 

LYNDA BELYEDRESI 

C.~sE C OOilDIN.J,TOJ. 

S TEVE HELMS 

lNv.ESTIGAlOll 

CINDY H OIWCK 

AnMII\JSTRAnvt AssT. 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

The Corporation Company 
124 West Capitol Ave. 
Suite 1900 
Little Rock, AR 72201 

RE: Notice of clean-up lien on property located at 715 N. Mill St. , Springdale, 
Washington County, Arkansas, Tax Parcel No. 815-28270-000 

Dear Property Owner/Lienholder: 

On May 8, 2012 and May 15, 2012, notice was posted on property located at 715 N. Mill St., 
Springdale, Arkansas, that the property was in violation of Springdale City Ordinance 42-77 and 
42-78, and needed to be remedied within seven (7) days. Notice was mailed to the owner and 
lienholder of record on May 8, 2012 and May 29, 2012, that the City intended to seek a clean-up 
lien on this property pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54-903 if the violations were not remedied. 

No action was taken by the owner to clean up the property within seven (7) business days. As a 
result, the City of Springdale took action to remedy the violations on the property, as is allowed 
by Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, on or about May 28, 2012, June 15,2012, July 25,2012, August 
20, 2012, August 29, 2012, and September 10, 2012. As of this date, the total costs incurred and 
paid by the City of Springdale to clean this property are $565.78. I have enclosed copies of 
invoices evidencing the costs incurred and paid by the City of Springdale to clean this property. 
Also, in accordance with Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903(c)(4), administrative fees maybe added to 
the total costs incurred by the City of Springdale, which will include certified mailing fee in the 
amount of $5.75 for each letter which has been sent and a filing fee in the amount of $15.00 to 
the Washington County Circuit Court. 

This is to notify you that in the event this amount is not paid to the City of Springdale on or 
before October 16, 2012, a hearing will be held before the Springdale City Council pursuant to 
Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54-903 to determine the amount of the clean-up lien to which the City is 
entitled for cleaning up the property. The hearing will be held Tuesday, October 23, 2012, at 
6:00p.m. in the City Council Chambers at the City Administration Building, 201 Spring Street, 
Springdale, Arkansas. You will be entitled to present evidence at this hearing concerning the 
amount of the lien the City of Springdale is claiming. 



~ 
--.1 
--.1 

If you desire not to contest this amount, and desire not to have a hearing on the matter, please 
remit the total sum of $600.28, which includes $565.78 for cleaning up the property and $34.50 
for each certified mailing (a total of 6 letters have been sent to date) to the City of Springdale by 
the date listed above. If you fail to pay this amount before the hearing, then an additional $15.00 
will be added for the costs of filing the ordinance with the Circuit Clerk's Office. Please provide 
me with a copy of any payment you make so that I will be aware of it. 

If you should have any questions, please let me know. 

enclosures 
BL:ch 
cc: Homeward Residential, Inc. 

Power REO 
1525 S. Beltline Rd. 
Coppell, TX 75019 

Sin(;wJ~ 
Brooke Lockhart 
Deputy City Attorney 



Y'-'f•Vf'Yt .. u . , .. , ,.. ' " 1\ .. t OI I UiJ\fiJ I ~n t ~l~L ~Lt~ft YUUL~ ~"~ ~0002/0002 

'"'C 
~ 
QC 

Klystal Klear Pools, Inc. 

P.O. BOX 12SS 
Springdale, AR 72 765 

Bn!To 

City ofSpnnSCfale Code Enrorccmc:nt 
107 Sprina St. 
SprinptaJe. AR 72764 
Mike Chamlee 

Item Description 

Senrice Service call ~/14/12.; Mcuure pool and puliUfficlent 

. 

111Joun1 of dunks in pool to keep from bavln£ moJquitoes. 
MosquIto Dunks Mosquito Dunks 

A late ebarp of$ 25.00 per monlb will be added to any 1Dvolce nvcr 30 da)'l. 

Visa. Master Cvd. otscover and AmeriCID Bxpresa cards Acocpted. 

Customer Total Balance I $352.32 1 

Phonef FIX I E-mail 

~ 
Invoice 

Dare I Invoice t 

611512012 I 16486 

P.O. No. Terms Due 081e 

715 N. Mill Net 15 6/l01l012 

Qty Rate Amount 

I 100.00 JOO.OOT 

5 l.SO 7.SOT 

Subtotal $107.50 

Sale& Tu (9.25%) $9.94 

Total Sll7.~ 

Paymente/Crecllta $0.00 -
Balance Due SJ17.44 

-
We Site 

4'19·770-5511 479·'770·5051 Ja'yllalklccpooll@sbCilollll.net www.laystalldearpooJJIIlc.com 
- -



I-'d 
...:a 
\D 

Bel6s .. 
......................... 

DiU To 

Bellll Lawn lie Gardeu 
POBOXG 
Fayetteville AR 72702 

Code 'Enfon=lentiSpriqdale AR 
107 Spring St 
Sprillgdale, AR 72762 
BobbyN 

!.a~ 

Invoice 
l .... --o;·[);; .. ·· .... r·· ··-·o·· ... ·---~ ·····-.. ~~·;·-····~ 
.. ....... - ... . ... " • · ··~' - ·-·. - .... - •• ! •. ·----- ......... i 
; w.aou 1 5f.Z912012 1 22s : . ·-·- ... .......... J. ... --.... . -·---.... .- ... _____ , .. ./ 

belli•JawAJ..,_l 

1 · · ·, Plea~ ebtct bo~ if add~ is lncorttet· or ba11 Cllumgod. a.ld ilsdfc:ate chan~e(s) 
!. . ~ M revcrJC lide. 

,. ·-···--........ ''''\ __ ..... ,......... .. ____ ....... , 
.' I ' ( Bdmce Due ' 5100.06 ) 

Nuw c-miLil .&11'1W:? Sntcr hut: _ .... -····-
,_ ............ ____ ,, . .... -.1 ......... , .... _, .. ___ , __ .... . 

• to ,. o ,..,., I"~ u _ , ..... I 1 lol I o • • ..._ J o'" ... , '-_.' .. , • ' • '• o' • • • , .... -I •- •'• a. ... 0., o., , , • , .. ,, ,_, ...... _, O..• '" o , '• 1 o I .... ... .... - , • .., .... ,, , ,, ,.~ .... . , ..,., _.._ ...... ,,.,.,_~oo.,.a, .. _,,~ .,. , ... ,.,,_,._, .. 

Bellis Lawn &t Gardens PLRAS£ OEl"ACH AND RETURN 'fOP POJt'J10N Wl'J'R YO\JR. PA YMEN'f. 

POBOX406 
f'ayettmlle AR 72702 ~ P:a:"N~~ .... 1 1~---- · ;·· .. ···p;j~·--· .. r ....... M R;- .... ~) 

l'.. , ..... ______ .. •' . . i ....... ~~~~--···· .. -·'l' ·-------.. ~···-·"-1-·- -...... _ .. ____ ... -.. ·! 
. l . . j 

•"" '' """"''•"••to-• o•~o "; ., .. ,,,,,,,._ ,,,, ' ••., .,., .. ., , , , .,.,' ' ' ,,.,,..;,~,,.., .,., ' ' i ,,.,., '''"''"'-''•- •·•••••, '''' ' '''"'"'"_.\, ~,.," ' I •••• -•••••-•• ••• . ,.,,1,.,,.. ,., •• ,-..,,.- .. H • • ,.,,.,-.. .,-.. 

Item ; ~ i Qty 
1 

Rate i SerYieed Amount f ····-"··---· ..... ·--~-...... , __ ....... .. . . , _________ ,. ····---... ... . . . .. ""··---·-.. ··- , .. __ l ....... ____ · · ·--~ 

Ll.wn Service :LawcSetvice-715N M"illSprirqpideAllw ; l l 100.00 5!2812012 100.00 
1 

I. ! : ! 
I ' I 

Transaction#.------
Date __ ~, 
Account#. JDJ-1Yt.1- ~V.JR l r 
Project#. , 
Invoice #. 2 2 r r 
Amount $/Uo· U! 

Description ltLt~ > .... ·.. til 7/f ~- Jt; r Jt, 

Approved By - . ~ I 

'•oo-oo t .. ll ••• •• !• .,, a., ., . _ i 0 o o h•• •Uo o I • _.,. __ ., ., •• • _.,, ,..,.J....,. , 

There will be a $1 S charae for all returned cbeclcs. 10% 
interest will be assessed on all unpaid balances after 45 
days. Por bil1in& inqUiries: 479 .. 790~7607 

; i 
j 
! 

! 
l 
i 

I 

l 
! 
i 

' I . .. , __ ,,_ -----(- .. --·-- · . ... -~.. .. . . . ·--·-- .- --i 
I 'l'ot!sl ~ s 100.00 ; 
t.,, •.• - --·--··~-- -, •• - .... --.. - ........ ,- .• - ..... , • • _ .. ,, 

!..,._~ ; so.oo I 
f··-···· 000 .OIM--00 00 .... _ _1,. ,,, ............... ,. .... - .... - .... , ....... _, __ ,I ---.. i 
~ l.ll1ace Due ] 1100.00 1 ........ _ .... _. . --·. .. ........ . ..... _ ....... --· .. _ .... -· . ...; 



~ 
QC = 

· •-- • - · - -· ... - · • .. , ,, -w • "" 4 1 ¥ ¥ ¥UI ~nT~I~L ~Lt~K ~UULS INC ii0002/0003 

Krystal K.lear Pools. Inc. 

P.O. BOX 1255 
Sprin&dala, AR 72765 

BltiTo 

City o(Sprineclalo Co4e Enforcement 
107 Sptlq St. 
Spri.,Plle, AM. 72764 
Mite a.tlfee 

Item Description 

SCI'YICC Servic:c call 7./25/12. Trell swlmminc pool witb 
moJquito dunb to pn:vent mosquitos 

Mosquito Dunb Mu1qulto Dunb 

Transaction #. 
Date 
Account # 111.' · O'ic; · 'll ' , 7c · > r 
Project#. 
Invoice #: It U 7~ 
Amount ill'[ 17 
Description ...., ,;, •. 'It '"·1 ..... , 1. .. h:l . J 

!' 7t.r h. Ao:tl 11. 

Approved By 7:,._:4 (11, 

7/Jijl t 

A 1&1e dlttae ors 25.00 per mondl wJll bt added CC In)' lnwlce owr 30 da)'l. 

VinJ Muter CanS, OiiCOver a11d A.metlCIID Expn::ls CarU Accepted. 

customer Total Balance 

' 
$114.17 1 

PhOflefl Faxt E-mal 

addft; ~ 
rnvoice 

Date I lnvolcet 

7~012 I 161" 

P.O. No, Terms Oue Date 

?ts N Mill ,,115 819/ZOI2 

Q1y Rate Amount 

1 100.00 100.00T 

3 l.SO 4.SOT 

Subtotal $104.50 

Salea Tax (8.25%) S9.67 

Total $1l<CJ7 

P2ym•nts1Credlts so.oo 

Balance Due $t14,17 

WebSite 

479·7'70>!511 479-770-SOSl · ktywtalk,_ool.boelabll.not www.lcryllalklearpooltinc.com 
---



~ 
QC 

"""' 

a elks :o.u:ox:: & Gardens 

c~;.;,~.~~ Fayetteville AR 72702 

BiUTo 
Code Bnfoi-ccmentlspringdale AR 
107 Spring St 
Springdale, AR 72762 
BobbyN 

f!e~o.dld 1o ~J;Iutt 
ILiA-

Invoice 
• '" "'•"•'••• •• ,,,..,.,.,, ,,, I ''' '••' o .,..,,,, ,.., ,,,.,., ' ' ' " I.,., 'o ' loo , 

' I 
Due Date 1 Date 1 Invoice i# ] 

-· . - .. ~- ..... ..... r·---- -----~-- - ·----·· -·~ ···- ·~ 

113C1120t:l l 112012012 .: 340 J 
.... -...... ···-··· .. ·--·-··---···- ·~ - ...... ....... _,. ··-· ....... ~ ' 

belfll.)aWD4Go1.uL 

:·····, .f'lcuc cbect box ifaddrurl5 incorrect M hu ch&~~ged, and indh:att change(s) 
:..... Oft .rwvtt'IIC sida. 

.•• . ... .... .... ........ . . 'i • • .. - ... .. .. .. 

t~.~~~~ Due .... .... L. ........ ----~~:.~. ···' r 
New e-mail a.ddr~s11~ter IJcto: -·--· ... - .• ·-·-···. . ·--

• 
0

o ..... " 1 O tt .... ooo ,. • • 0 ,, o- oO ... o l 0 •o .J .. o 
0
0' • O, ,. • • _ , 0- ool e I o' • o~ ''" _ ,, ooo o o • - • • " ' _, • • o h• o • o" 0 00 o 0o o ,1 o ''I' " 1 oo • .& , 0 0 •• -·· " "'' •• .. _ • 0 '"'"' - - -oil "'" ,_ " .. , · - .. 

Bellis Lawn&: Gardens PLI\ASE Of.TAl"'R AND JU?l'IJR'N TOP PORTION WTrn YOUR PAYMUNT. 

POBOX406 
Fayetteville AR 72702 

.. . ...... .... : .. . ... . . ... ' . .. ............. ,. ........ . -.... .. ..... -...... , 
: P.O. No. [ Terms 1 Project ; Rep t 
~~ .. ..... ~ ...... ..... -~- ............. '.~ ..... 'I" .................. - ......... .. ___ --.. L~ ..... -____ ,.. ...... . I • l" . , .... , . .. ,.., .. .. -·y ~ 
1 

' Net ro I 1 • 
·: . . . . ' .. ' ·. . .. ..................... ............ , .. ,. . .. - -·· ... "' "f"· '•··· ·· - · · ·~-.. .. - · .... , 

Item . [ Description I Qty : !We Serviced l Amount 
1 ··--·-· .. -· ... ·---.--------- .. - - - - · .... ·------___ _ .. ·---... --.,.--- -..... ........ .._ .. .... .. .. ..... _ 7 ... . .. - .... .. . 

I Lawn Service 1 L&.wn Service • 71 S N Mill Street Sprinadakq 1 60.00 l/20/lO 12 ; 60.00 • 
jAR- l 

I 
I 
I 

l 

I 

TraJsaction #. _______ _ 

Date 
Ac cn-un_t_#--;-:1 c-:-,.-::-01-.-10-) _-::L,:-:-:iJ-, 7:-P .-:-J-::-r ----

Proj~ct # 
lnvdice #--;:3 V;:-o --------

Am~unt J I ~. ~ 
Destription Js.,~ },"'" (i> 7/J' 11. r, :tt k 

I 
Approved sy__;o;?:~--:·' _t~t _____ _ 

I 1/zt/Jt 
I 

I 
I 

I 

. 
r 

•.,,. • \ .. . , ... , ••' '''' ' •••• ... ,., •• ,,_- , ,,_,,, • •• " : • ... . , • 'I' ...... ,,.., .... .. _., . , ,...,_,._ ''''t~' • ,.,,_ •·-• • .! .. "" ..- ... , ... .. ,, • .. ! 

Titere will be a $15 charge for all returned ohecks. 100.4 ; ~~~- ...... ·-·------r~ ... -.... .. ... . ~:~--1 
in~~;t will be assessed Ol) all unpaid balances 11m' 45 f hymtaCIICrediD $0~00 ; 
days. For billing inquiries: 479-790-7607 ;· .;-~~- · 

0
· · · · .......... ,·--· · .. _ .. .. · ··· .. · ·· ~-·00· ·-···: ; ..... nee ue ; .uu. .t 

• __ ,.., • , ,...,,.., ,_ . ...... _ .,•••---w • l•o 10 • • .... ,. .,., ,. .. , ,,., , ,.,.~ ., .. - - .--• .... uao" "' '"I 



~ 
QO 
N 

KrystaJ Klear Pools, Inc. 

P.O. BOX 1255 
Springdale. AR 72765 

Bill To 

City of Springdale Code Enforcement 
I 07 Spring St. 
Springd~~~ 72764 
MieChamlee 

Item Description 

Service Service call 1!128/12; Treat the pool to p.rcvent 
mosquitos. No visible mosquito larvae. 

Mosquito Dunks Mosquito Dunb 

Transaction # 
Date 
Account# Lc!- OYIJ -m. 7d-)r 

Project# 
Invoice# [7/0£ 

Amount ~~~~ 17 

Description 4'4"·1· !J.., ... ..:t & 711 A'. ~11 Jt. 

4.pproved By ~(A 
~ 1jl'1jlt 

A late charge of$ 25.00 per month will be added to any Invoice over 30 days . 

Visa, Master Card, Disco'YCJ and American Express Cards Accepted. 

Customer Total Balance 

' 
$114.17 ' 

Phonet# Fax# E-mail 

2.~ 

Invoice 
Date I Invoice # 

8/29/2012 I 17106 

P.O. No. Terms Due Date 

715 Mill St. Net 15 911312012 

Qty Rate Amount 

1 100.00 100.001 

3 l.SO 4.507 

I 

Subtotal $104.50 

Sales Tax (9.25%) $9.67 

Total $114.17 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $114.17 

WebSite 

479-770-55JJ 479-770-5051 krystalkh:upools@sbcglobal.net www.krystalldcupoolsinc.com 



~ 
QC) 
tM 

!_{L/"L 

Belfts 
~~Cor·---

Bill To 

Bellis Lawn & Gardens 
POBOX406 
Fayetteville AR 72702 

Code EnforcemenV'SpringJal~ AR 
107 Spring St 
Springdale, AR 72762 
BobbyN 

?1~s:c ch=2-ck bc·x i.r~;.;l.:..:.--~::E i~ il'·~or,:.:-t (h' ~r.r ~h~~.;.=::; :~.:! ffi&r,~;t.t ch~ge(s) 
Ol! reY~.:!'! zi dt.~ 

1'!~,v.r ~':n,.H ~ 1d::tt!;~-~ ~ritrr h.?: ·e: 

Invoice 
Due Date Date Invoice# 

9/lO/l.Gll 9/10,2012 369 

bellis _laWllS@.;uA...net 

Balance Due $60.00 

Bcllis La~ & Gardens 

POBOX406 
Fayetteville AR 72702 

cLr ~::!: t•t.:.~ r-.c::r ~·j0 ~·E7tJF.?~ ~'JY rc~"=7ot~ v .. ·~Tcr '. oT.;~·.-;; A~-~ ... ~f:),·T 

P.O. No. Terms Project 

HellO 

Item Description Qty Rate Serviced 

Lawn Service Lawn Service- 715 Mill St Springdale AR-

Transaction #----------
Date-----------
Account# teJ· OrtJ·Yl3 ; 7c ·F· 

Project#·-=---------
Invoice #___,.;37:(-::' :--------
Amount ;to. r~ 
Description Jq..,_ j,,.;,. C9 7/J · N . . ~.11 JJ. 

Approved BY-~11,:1.·7:: -f.IA-~----
o/tt/tl 

There will be a $15 c:harge for allteturned checr.s. 10% 
. 'll 1 r1 1° •• 1 • ~ • -
~-o.tere.!'! "'(.7.'L:. ·:'e ~: ~:c:·::~-~ .. ::":~ ~~!~ , .. ~:.!.;r~.--~~ ·-~~!.~~-: ·:-! ~~~·:er ~ :· 
r~~·c: Por b~W-,c- ir;,j~~ 1rie,;-_ 4'79· 79fJ-71:.Q7 • ~" 1 • -- • u .. ,;:- ~ ~ ... 6 ... • • • w 

1 60.00 9/10/2012 

Total 

Payw.~WC1·cdita 

Balance Du.e 

Rep 

Amount 

60.00 

$60.00 

$0.00 

$60.00 



~ 
QC 
olio. 

· • Complete tt.ms 1, ~.and 3. Alao complete 
Item 4 If Restricted Del~ Is dealred. 

Cl Print your name and address on the reverse 
so that we can return the card to you. 

• Attach this card to the back of the mallplece, 
or on the front If space permits. 

1. Article Addl'I!SIIed to: 

,.--------· 
Homeward Residential 
P.O. Box 631730 
Irving, TX 75063 

II.,.I.I.I,JI.nu•l U.l •• lul.l 
Citi Property Holdings, Inc. 
1525 S. Beltline Road 
Coppell, TX 75019 

3. ~Mall B ==-n:\ptfor Merchandise 
0 Regllla:l ~C.O.D. c Jna&nd 

4. Restrloted 

2. Article Number 
(»WW$fer fn:lm ~label) 7008 1300 0001 1433 4270 

~ PS Form 3811, February 2004 
I . 

Domestlo Retum ~lpt 

• Complete Items 1, 2, and 3. ~ comptate 
Item 41f Restr1cted Delivery Is desired. 

• Prlnt your name and address on the nwerse 
· so that we can return the card to you. 

• . Attach this card to the back of the mallplece, 
or on the front If space permits. 

1. Artl;le Addressed to: 

ll111lul•lnl•llt •••u•lllul.l 
Ttle Corporation Company 
121' West Capitol Ave. 
sutte 1100 
Little Rock, Aft 72201 

D. Is deiiYery address 
"YES, enter delivery llddlna below: 

1~·1540 

C~Mall 
~ Reoelpt for Men:handlae 
cc.o.o. 

OYea ·-
2. Article Nl.lmber 

{T1Itnsfw ttam aetVIce IBb8l) 
700& 1300 0001 1433 131b 

fS Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Retum Receipt 108&95-02-M-11540 



"'tl 
00 
til 

JurC.RwD. 
CnY ATIUJ.NEY 

BROOKE. lotzHAJ.T 
D!i'UTY CrrY A1TORNEY 

JONAniAN D. NEUOH 
Dr.JitJnr em .AnoltNEY 

T.m.oR SAMP1ES 
DEPtJTY CrrY ArroRNEY 

Preston P. & Charlene L. Cox 
P.O. Box 8003 
Fayetteville,AJt 72702-8003 

OmCE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY 

201 NOR1H SPRING STREET 

SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS 72764 
PHONE (479) 756-5900 

FAJ{(479)750-4732 
www.springdalear.gov/ cosa 

September 12, 2012 

LYNDf. BELVBilUI!I 

CAs! CoolmNATOk 

Snv.E Hr.ua 
!NvEmGA10ll 

C!NIW H(W.J(X 
.AmmilsnATJVE AssT. 

CER1'IFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

Bank of America, N.A 
1800 Tapo Canyon Road 
Simi Valley, CA 93063 

RE: Notice of clean-up lien on property located at 3003 Napa Lane, Springdale, 
Washington County, Arkansas, Tax Parcel No. 815-36184-000 

Dear Property Owner/Lienholder: 

On July 10, 2012, notice was posted on property located at 3003 Napa Lane, Springdale, 
Arkansas, that the property was in violation of Springdale City Ordinance 42-77 and 42-78, and 
needed to be remedied within seven (7) days. Notice was mailed to the owner and lienholder of 
record on July 11, 2012, that the City intended to seek a clean-up lien on this property pursuant to 
Ark. Code Ann. §I 4-54-903 if the violations were not remedied. 

No action was taken by the owner to clean up the property within seven (7) business days. As a 
result, the City of Springdale took action to remedy the violations on the property, as is allowed 
by Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, on or about July 23, 2012. As of this date, the total costs 
incurred and paid by the City of Springdale to clean this property are $125.00. 1 have enclosed 
an invoice evidencing the costs incurred and paid by the City of Springdale to clean this. property. 
Also, in accordance with Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54-903( c)( 4), administrative fees may be added to 
the total costs incurred by the City of Springdale, which, wiU inclUde certified mailing fee in the 
ainount ·Of $5.15 per letter and a filb'lg· fee. in the ar,nount ·of $15.00 to the Washington County 
CircUit Court . 

This is to ·notifY you· that in the event this amount is not paid to. the City of ·Springd.Ble on or 
. before October 16, 2012, a hearing will be held before the Springdale· City COuncil pursuant to · 
Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903 tQ delerinine the amount.ofthe .cl~up lien to which the City is 
entitled for cleaning up the propertY. The hearing will . be held. Tuesday, October 23, ·20 12, at · 
6:00p.m. in the City Co~cil Chambers at the pity Administration Building, .201 Spring Street, 
Springdale, Adca,n:sas. You will·. be entitled to present.evidence at this hearing concerning the 
amount of the lien the City of Springdale is claiming. . 



~ 
QCI 
a.. 

If you desire not to contest this amount, and desire not to have a hearing on the matter, please 
remit the total sum of $136.50, which include$ $125.00 f.or cleaning up the property and $11.50 
for certified mailings to the City of Springdale by th~ date listed above. If you fail to pay this 
amount before the hearing, then an additional $15.00 will be added for the costs of filing the · 
ordinance with the Circuit Clerk's Office. Please provide me with a copy of any payment you 
make so that I will be aware of it. 

If you should have any questions, please let me know. 

enclosures 
BL:ch 

s1;J;t 
Brooke Lockhart 
Deputy City Attorney 



"'d 
QC 
.....J 

ft~(~s 
I :· ... , • '• ' ...... '-' ........... 

Bill To 

Bellis Lawn & Gru:dens 
POBOX406 
Fayetteville AR 72'102 

Code Enforcement/Springdale AR 
107 Spring St 
Springdale, AR 72762 
Debi J 

Invoice 
·-•-·•-•••• .... ,, .. ,,,: ' I • ' : ' ' •· - ·•• • •••• • •• •"'• ' '"'', 

: Due Date 1 Date j Invoice # 
~ ......... ~~;~ .. ... r .. ·-1~!~o12 ~- ·~ · ···3~;·-- · .. ···i 
.... ' . ___ ........ ....... .... . ....... .. . .. _,, ,_., ...... -.. ... ~ .. .. . ' 

beUiJ_IlwnJ@cox.n• 

: · · · PI~W~: ch&ck bt>x if~~ iti Incorrect or ba1 chanaed, ai\IS 1114lcau cl'lanp(li) 
... • : an tevetllcl 'ide:. 

I l 
\ Balance Due 1 

, .. ... 
$125.00 I 

I 

New e-mail addreM'l ~tltet hcte; ----· ..... ... __ _ 
·... • • . .. .. . ... • .. f .. . 0 .... ·-.......... ' 

... o - 1- M I I 0 II ol o I o 1 I 0 ~ o o o ,_ o o •• " , , ... lo .. • ·- .... 0"' o I 0 I \ , o I " I 1 0 .. o~ '"''" .... • 

Bellis Lawn &t Gardens 
POBOX406 
Fayetteville AR 72702 

PLeAS£ O~I'ACH AND REl'O'R.'N TOP POR'flON WITH YOUR ~A'VMlSN'l'. 

'' ' ' • •"' '" '" '.., ,_ .. I o o • ' o ' ' •" ( ' • o •o 

P .0. No. ' Terms L Project i Rep ; 
.......... - ...... ·- .. T .. ~·-- N-;;-~o-----, ----·- -r---- ··-·----··--. 

' r : . ... .•. ...... ...... ...... . .. . .. .. . ... .. ..... ........ ....... ....... . ... .• .•. . .. , ·--· ·· '"- " ''' '"' - ·"" ""' ..... . . .. . s... -· . .... . ........ ... , 

j Item 1 Deseription i Qty ; Rate \ Serviced Amount l 

l. L&w~·s;;i;-.. t~ ~~·:3ooi'w•i~·~i~~~ ~ ... -... .............. r .............. i.is.ooh/23/2012 ...... ... ·12ioo ·-! 
·AR~ I • ! 
I . . ! 

I ' ' i . ' 
! 
' 
! 
' I 
i 
l 
I 
l 

I 
I 

I 
I 
j 
l 

I 
I 

Transaction#-------~-
0~ ! 

Account#IOI-C10i· •1n . 1o ·J.r 
Project# _j 
Invoice# Jt;1 I 
Amount 1 Jt f · •; 

1 

Description /h. >u•·" t~ 3 ocj N~r 'r 
I 

Approved By-:;"f,...~'A~UI..-~--~-
7jl'f/tt l 

.. IH"'"'' I • 00 "' l iMO oo • lo o O ooo 

There will be a $15 chatge for all retwned checks. 1 Oo/a 
interest will be assessed on all unpaid balances after 45 
days. For billing inquiries: 479-790-7607 

9~ ~d sz;UI 301.:1.:10 X303..:1 

i 
. ·- ' ......... ~ ................... - .. . - ... ;!' 
; Tot:ll i 
' I . ........... . ..... _ .. ...... ... _ .......... --·· .. .................... ...... . --~· ...... ·- .. . . ., 
! PaymqtiiCndiCI I $0.00 : 
j' IMO .... I I" ' • • t,~l " ' ~ . .. . ... .. ~, ... _ .... .. . ........... ... --, .. -o•l-o .. •-~--·--·'"' 000 ~ 
~ ISa1mce Due i $125.00 1 

., .. ........ --··· _,,.. ..... -.... ·-· -··~-........ .. . ' .. 

$125.00 t 

B9B!H::I111--F./!1 111:T.?. 7.Ta7.1~7.JJa 



-= oc 
oc 

• Complet8 bma 1, 2, and 3. Also complete 
Item 4 If Restricted Dellvary Ia deslracl. 

m Print your name and address on the 1"8V81'Se 
so that we can return the can:i to you. 

• Attach this card to the back of the mall piece, 
or on the front If space 

1. Article Addrweecl to: 

Jllllfufrflrrrllfrrurlr II ulr II urllru 
Preston P. & Charlene L. Cox 
P.O. Box 8003 
Fayetteville, AR 72702-8003 

Ia delivery addn!aa dllferent frcin lfam 1? 
If YES, enter deliVery addreM below: 

2. Article Number 
(»anster Wm serviCe tabeQ 7008 1300 0001 1433 4843 

------· ..... · -· · - ·- · ·-·- - - · . - - - - -·---
; PS Form 3811. ~ary 2004 Domestic Return Receipt 

• Complete Items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete 
Item 4 If Restricted Delivery Ia desired. 

• Print your name and address on the raverse 
so that we can retum the card to you. 

A. s~SMMSon Hemanaa, 
X 
B. Racelved by (Printed Nama) 

102595-C2-M-1540 

0Agent 

• Attach this card to the back of the mallplece, 
or on the front If space permits. 

1. Article Addreased to: 
Yes 

~~--~No 

r----- ·--------------

llrlriull ,IJ,,,,IIurrllrlrlul 
Ba~k of America, N.A. 
1800 Tapo Canyon Road 
Simi Valley, CA 93063 

' };/ ·-:·.::: .~~ 

2. Article Number 
(1hlnljWftam aeMce libel) 

7008 1300 0001 1433 4850 

PS Fonn 3811, FebrUary 2004 Domestic Return Receipt 

';,'.,,!' 

.._ ' 

_tlll!~1540 



""= QC 
\Q 

jmC.H.wu 
Cl'IY ATTOVm' 

:8woxE l...o<zHAilT 
D.EPUIY CnY AITOKNEY 

J ONA'l'JIAN D. Nru!ON 

DEPUTY CnY ATTOJUm' 

TAYLOR SAMPLEs 
DEP111Y Cm AnoRNEY 

Deutsche Bank National Trust 
c/oAHMSI 
1525 S. Beltline Road 
Coppell, TX 75019 

OmCE OF THE CTIY ArroRNEv 
201 NOR'IH SPRING STREET 

SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS 72764 
PHONE (479) 756-5900 

FAX (479) 750-4732 
www.springdalear.gov/ cosa 

Sep~ber12,2012 

L~ BELvmust 
CAsE CoouiJNArol. 

STEVE 1b.uls 
JNvESnGATOI. 

C!NDVHOWCK 
Ao~TIVEMEr. 

CER'I'IFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

RE: Notice of clean~up lien on property located at 3068 Napa Lane, Springdale, 
Washington County, Arkansas, Tax Parcel No. 815-36852~000 

Dear Property Owner: 

On July 10, 2012, notice was posted on property located at 3068 Napa Lane, Springdale, 
Arkansas, that the property was in violation of Springdale City Ordinance 42-77 and 42-78, and 
needed to be remedied within seven (7) days. Notice was mailed to the owner and lienholder of 
record on July 11 , 2012, that the City intended to seek a clean-up lien on this property pursuant to 
Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903 if the violations were not remedied. 

No action was taken by the owner to clean up the property within seven (7) business days. As a 
result, the City of Springdale took action to remedy the violations on the property, as is allowed 
by Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, on or about July 23, 2012. As. of this date, the total costs 
incurred and paid by the City of Springdale to clean this property are $125.00. I have enclosed 
an invoice· evidencing the costs incurred and paid by the City of Springdale to clean this property. 
Also, in accordance with Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54-903(c)(4),· administrative fees may be added to 
the tdta.l costs iQ.cWTed by the City of sppngdale, which will include ·certified mailing fee . iri the 
amoWlt of $5~75 ·per letter and a filing .. fee ·in the amount of SlS.OO to the.'Washington Cotinty 
·Circuit Court. 

This is to notify you that in the ev~t this amount is not paid to the City of Springdale on· or 
before October 16, 2012, ~ hearing will -be held before the Springdale City Council pursuant to 
Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54-903 to deteimine the amount of the clean-up lien to which the City is 
entitled for clelning up . the property . . The hearing will . be .held Tuesday, October 23, 2012, at 
6:00 p.m. in the .City Council C~bers at the City Administration Building, 201 Spring Street, 



""d 
\Q 
0 

Springdale, Arkansas. You will be entitled to present evidence at this hearing concerning the 
amount ofthe lien the City of Springdale is claiming. 

If you desire not to contest this amount, and desire not·to have a hearing on the matter, please 
remit the total sum of $130.75, which includes $125.00 for cleaning up the property and $5.75 
for certified mailings to the City of Springdale by the date listed above. If you fail to pay this 
amount before the hearing, then an additional $15.00 will be added for the costs of filing the 
ordinance with the Circuit Clerk's Office. Please provide me with a copy of any payment you 
make so that I will be aware of it. 

If you should have any questions, please let me know. 

enclosures 
BL:ch 

S~!;Jvl 
Brooke Lockhart 
Deputy City Attorney 



'"C 
\Q 
~ 

a.~Jhs 
~ t •• • I I I I ~ ' " 

Gl .... --............... 

Bill To 

Bellis Lawn & Gardens 
POBOX406 
Fayetteville AR 72102 

Code Bnfotceuleat/Springdale AR 
107 Spring St 
Spriugdale, AR 72762 
DebiJ 

Invoice 
I , .,,, , __ .,.,_,,,_ ., , - f'" " ' ·-U••- ,~ ..... ~·•,.. o o o '"" ' '" 't o oo oo 'U o o ' oooo o ,.,,.., 

Due Date ! Date l Invoice # ; 
: · ····~~;z--·-y-- .. ·;;3t2()'i2·-· .. 1 ····· · ~·;~- -· ·····: 

" •• - _ ., .- I ' " IOJ • " • ~ • • • ' • • , •• • ' . ..... .. 

belliJ_Iawl\t@cox.net 

r···, Pleut check bull if Rddrt~ i~ incorrect or hu changed, a.IC! l"c11cate ch11ni&C'(~) 
'· .. . : on rev&nc side. 

I o 1 • l o , ooiO Oo oo r• "I >1 • I I ·~. 

' Baluu.-e Due 1 $125.00 ) 
\ .... • .. ~ • • • • ,I .. • • • • ' 

New e-mAllluWoss'f B11ter hc:rc; ___ •.•. ·--·--------
_ .......... , .. . " ' o , o,ooo o .. . Ol ,. , o. • to..•oo. .o oOMO oOO O .. Ooo .. O>ooo tol ,.. o o-oooo• • ....... '''" ' ' • •• • looo ... o _oo .. oO .. OoooO•OI ____ __ , .. ,,, ot# ... O- OOooo>OI I 

'Bellls Lawn & Gardens 

POBOX406 
Fayetteville AR 72702 

PLBASE DSl'ACH ANn RETURN TOP PORTION WITH YOUR PA YMBNT. 

' ; .•. - " • • . t .. • ' " : · ' - ""!" ' 
P.O. No. ; lerms l ProJect \ Rep 

' .. ........... - - .... ' . ..... ...... ···--- ·····---..... ..; ••. __ , __ ...... - ...... - ... -i .. -·- ---··--·--·· ...... . 
' I I I 

I : Net 10 ! • : 
...•.•••. ..... ..... ..• .. .. . • ...... .. .. i.._ ...... ... ..... ....... ;.. • . . .1 ... . . . .. .. L : 

j' ' I , • 

j 11em . Description ; Qty Rate ~ Serviced Amount ; 
..... _ ..... _... . . . ... •. . .. . . ............ - ............. - ................... - . _ .... : ... ·-···-···· ·· ... .. .. , ..... _,. ..... ... I . . l L&wu Service :Lawn Service- 3061 'NIIPI Line Spriqdalo l 1 125.001 '112~/1012 125.00 
l iAll- : ! I ; I : 

I ' I 

' 

I 

Transaction #.;.__ ______ _ 
Date ! 

Account# /CI· Cilft) ·YO. 7c·H 
Project# 1 

Invoice# 1to ~ 
Amount 1nr·"'i ·. 
Description/....,. j,,,, .. P 3t'tt 4'4~. 1'-

r 

Approved By 1td ~ 
7j1 Yjfl 

I 

... L . , . ...... ... ..... .. . .. . ... .. . .. .. . . .. .. . ........ - .... ... . 

There will be a S 1 S charge for tdl returned oheck.s. 10% 
interest \\'ill be assessed on all unpaid balances after 45 
days. For billing inquiries: 479~790~7607 

99 3~d ezte 3:l I .:1.=!0 )(3CJ3 ~ 

1 ,.,, .. .. .. ~ .. / .... ....... ...... ···-·· L . ....... .. - •. , : 
i Total 1 $125.00 l 
1 .. .... ... ...... .... . w u .~ ... .... . .. ~ • •• ! ,. J . . ..... ....... . ........ ... ~ ......... ~ ... .. ...... ... ........ ~ ..... ... i 
i 'Pa)"Uatt/Credltl ! $0.00 ! 
j-···' .: ... ---·-·-···-"' ' .\. ..... - ·-·" ···········-- · .. "'····-· - ·- .. ~ 
· Balanee Due ; $125.00 ; 

'· ..... . ... .. ........... -·--.... .... -_ ... ,_ ... ..... . ~ _., ... , .. . , . ... _. .. 

llQRC-Ct. .. --Clt. I~ • .,.,. '9 '1'1\ '9 i,..'7 J I"' 

.. 



~ 
\C 
N 

• Complete lt8m8 1, 2, and 3. Al8o complete 
Item 4 If Resb1c:ted Delivery Is desiNd; 

II Print your name and address on the reverse 
so that we can retum the card to you. 

• Attach J:hlt catd to the back .of the mallplece. 
or on the frtlnt If space pennlts. 

1. Miele Addressed to: 

11, .. r, r ;r:~t. •• ,, Jrr.r.,r •• r .r 
Deutsche Bank National Trust 
c/oAHMSI 
1525 s. Beltllne 1\oad 
Coppell, TX 75018 

2. Article Number· 
(11ansfar 1tum ..moe label) 7008 1300 0001 1433 4829 

PS Fonn 3811, February 2004. Domestic Return Receipt 

Yes 

1Q2S96.C2..M-1540 



""Q 
\C 
~ 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF A 
RELOCATION AGREEMENT FOR JOHNSON ROAD-I-540 

TO CHAPMAN A VENUE IMPROVEMENTS (CP-1004) 

WHEREAS, Resolution 43-06 approved the funding levels for the Johnson 
Road Project, and; 

WHEREAS, the funding for utilities were agreed upon at an 80% federal 
share and 20% city match, and; 

WHEREAS, Springdale Water Utilities have facilities that reqmre 
relocation in association with the improvements, and; 

WHEREAS, a portion of the facilities are eligible for federal reimbursement 
at the rate above; 

WHEREAS, in keeping with the original agreement the cost share is as 
follows: 

Federal Share 
City Share 
SWU Portion 
Total Project Budget 

$1,069,753.47 
$267,438.37 
$881.109.16 

$2,218,301.00 

WHEREAS, should the actual costs of relocation vary, the agreement may 
be modified so long as the city's portion does not exceed an amount 10% greater 
than that listed above: 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that: 

The Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized to execute the relocation 
agreement with Springdale Water Utilities. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of October, 2012 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Jeff C. Harper, City Attorney 



~ 
I,C 
~ 

ARKANSAS STATE HIGHWAY 
AND 

TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT 

Scott E. Bennett 
Director 

Telephone (SOl) 569-2000 
Voic~TIY 711 

Ms. Patsy Christie 
Ciy of Springdale 
201 Spring Street 
Springdale, AR 72 7 64 

Dear Ms. Christie: 

October 19, 2012 

P.O. Box 2261 
Little Rock, Arkansas 72203-2261 

Telefax (SOl) 569-2400 
www.arkansashighways.com 

Job 040272 (Utilities) 
040619(Construction) 

HPP2-3302(1) 
Johnson Road Reconst. (Springdale)(S) 
Washington County 

We have reviewed and approved the proposed adjustment plans for the City of Springdale Water and 
Sewer Commission for the relocation of its water and sewer facilities on the above referenced project. 

An agreement covering the eligible reimbursable adjustment costs between the City of Springdale and the 
City of Springdale Water and Sewer Commission has been prepared by the Department. The original and 
five (5) copies of this agreement are enclosed for your review and concurrence. 

If this agreement meets your approval, please have the instruments executed by the utility and the city and 
return the original and two (2) copies to this office for our further handling. One extra copy is provided 
for the city and the utility to have as temporary file copy until the approved copies are returned with our 
authorization for you to issue the Work Order Letter. 

The adjustment work should not be started until work authorization is received from this office. 

Sincerely yours, 

Enclosures 
Cc: "C" Files 



'"Q 
\C 
fJI 

CITY -UTILITY RELOCATION AGREEMENT 
Between 

The City of Springdale 
And 

City of Springdale Water and Sewer Commission 

AC IZI 

LS D 

Project No. 040272 (Util iti es) 
040619 (Construction) 

Location Johnson Road Reconst. 
( Spri!lgdale )( S) 

PAP HPP2-3302(1) 

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into this ____ day of --------- -• 
2012, by and between the City of Springdale, Arkansas, acting by and through its duly 
authorized officials, hereinafter referred to as the "City,'' and the City of Springdale 
Water and Sewer Commission of Springdale, Arkansas, acting by and through its duly 
authorized representatives, hereinafter referred to as the "Owner," 

The City proposes to make city street improvements as specified under the- above 
referenced job number, and the Owner will adjust or relocate its existing facilities as set 
out in the attached plans and cost estimate. 

The City has requested that the Arkansas State Highway and Transportation 
Department assist the City by providing technical assistance for cost estimate and plan 
approval, for making the contractual arrangements between City and Owner, and for 
processing billing for reimbursement. 

This agreement is governed by all applicable State and Federal laws, rules, and 
regulations including the Arkansas State Highway Commission Utility Accommodation 
Policy adopted by Commission Minute Order 2010-146 as amended and supplemented, the 
Federal Aid Program Guide on Utility Adjustments and Accommodation on Federal Aid 
Highway Projects as amended and supplemented, and the provisions of 23 CFR § 645 as 
amended and supplemented. 

DESCRIPTION OF WORK: See attached Exhibit A. 

The required adjustment is 60.28% eligible for reimbursement for the actual cost which is 
estimated to be $2.218.301.00 of which $1.337.191.84 is to be paid by the City and 
$881,109.16 is to be borne by Owner. 

(1) FHWA PORTION 80.00% (2) CITY PORTION 20.00% 
(3) STATE PORTION 0.00% 

Owner will not commence work untiJ authorized by the City/Department and wil1 
then endeavor to begin within 14 days and complete within 250 days thereafter. 

On completion of said work, Owner is responsible for the cleanup and restoration 
of the work area including the disposal of surplus mater ials and debris. 



1-d 
\C 
Q'l 

Expenses incurred under an actua l cost agreement may be b illed to the 
City/Department monthly in increments of .$5,000 .00 or more. 

Pa) ment will be 100% of lump sum bills and actual cost bills, at the discret ion of 
the Department a 10% retain age can be withheld and released upon completion of an audit 
revie~. All final bills for utility relocation arc subject to review and audit by state and/or 
federal aud itors. 

Final billing must include all supporting detail. Owner shall also submit one (1) 
set of as-built drawings at this time. 

Owner must maintain cost records and accounts to support t he agreed 
adjustment/relocat ion work . Said records to be retained and available for inspect ion fo r a 
period of three (3) years from date of final payment. 

Owner shall be responsible for any and all hazards to persons, property, and traffic. 

With respect to traffic controL Owner shall adhere to the requirements of the 
Manual of Uniform Traffic Control Devices, as amended and supplemented. 

Owner shall be responsible for and shall hold harmless the Arkansas State Highway 
Commission, the Department and their officers and employees from any and all claims, 
actions, causes of action , suits, damages, losses or liabiHty whatsoever, arising out of 
Owner 's performance of the work subject to this Agreement. 

Notwithstanding anything hereinbefore written, neither, the Owner nor the City by 
execution of this agreement waives or relinquishes any ri ghts which either may legally 
have with in the limits of the Law or Constitution, either State or Federal. 

City of Springdale Water 
and Sewer Commiss ion 

Name (Typed or Printed) 

Title 

Signature 

City of Springdale 

Name (Typed or Print ed) 

Title 

Signature 



~ 
\C 
~ 

City of Springdale Water and Sewer Commission 
Job 040272 (Utilities) 

Job 040619 (Construction) 

EXHIBIT A 

Adjust water facilities to clear highway construction by abandoning approximately 6,223 
feet of six (6) inch) eight (8) inch, and twelve (12) inch water line complete with 
appurtenances. Restore water service by installing approximately 9,600 feet of twelve 
(12) inch water main, 2 ,000 feet of eight (8) inch water main, and 200 feet of si.x (6) inch 
water line complete v.ith appurtenances. Adjust sewer facilities to clear highway 
construction by abandoning: approximately 3,897 feet of four (4) inch, eight (8) inch, ten 
(10) inch, twelve (12) inch, and eighteen (18) inch sewer line complete with 
appurtenances. Restore sewer service by installing approximately 300 feet of twenty (20) 
inch sewer main, 20 feet of eighteen (18) inch sewer main, 800 feet of twelve (12) inch 
sewer main, 400 feet of ten ( 1 0) inch sewer main, 6,100 feet of eight (8) inch sewer main, 
800 feet often (1 0) inch force main, and 50 feet of sixteen (16) inch force main complete 
with appurtenances. Owner is not adequately staffed to perform this work; therefore, 
contract forces will be utilized and selected by low bid process. 

Owner will be upgrading facilities during construction in which a betterment has been 
addressed. Owner has developed a replacement in-kind factor for reimbursement in 
which the Department concurs. This factor is to be updated based on final quantities 
installed. 

The pro rata factor for reimbursement will be determined as follows: 

Total in-kind construction cost as bid 
Total construction cost with betterment as bid 

$ 1.307.522.00 = 60.28% 
$ 2,169,001.00 

Construction Cost 
Construction Services 
ADEQ SWPPP Fee 

Cost Summary 

ADEO STAA Fee __ 
Total Cost 

$ 2,169,001.00 
$ 49,000.00 
$ 100.00 
$ 200.00 
$2,218,301.00 

Total Reimbursable Cost $2,2 18,301.00 X 60.28% = $1,337,191.84. 


	Agenda 10-23-12
	5b. CIP Update
	5c. Buildings & Inspection for Sept.
	6. Minutes 10-09-12
	9a. Ord. authorizing the issuance of Bonds
	9b. Ord. to waive bidding for Insurance
	9c. Reso. amending 2012 Buildings budget 
	10. Reso. setting hearing date easement, 3827 S. Miller Rd.
	11a. Ord. rezoning 1.498 acres @ 3093E. Robinson Rd. 
	11b. Ord. rezoning 2.5 acres @ 3215 N. Thompson 
	11c. Reso. Conditional use @ Grand Valley Subdivision 
	WAIVER: 11d. Reso. street improvements  114 Sage Street 
	WAIVER: 11e. Reso. street improvements Parcel's #001-14804-002 and #001-14804-000
	12. Reso. location communication equipment for Fire Department 
	13. Ord. Clean-Up Lien: 4403 Atchison Ave., 4112 Green Side Ln., 715 N. Mill St., 3003 Napa Ln., & 3068 Napa Ln. 

